MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JANUARY 16, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA

CALLTO ORDER

The Carrolt County Public Service Authority held their meeting on Thursday, January 16, 2020 at
3:00 p.m. in the Carroll County Governmental Center Board Meeting Room. Members present included:
Doug Winesett, Robbie McCraw, Phillip McCraw, Garry Jessup and Dr. Littrell. Also preseni were Interim
Director, Dana Phillips, and Secretary/Treasurer, Debra Frost. Tracy Moore, Pine Creek Supervisor was
also present,

Mrs. Phillips = We welcome Doug back to the PSA Board, and we welcome Robbie as a new member this
year. Tracy is here today, just to cbserve because he wasn't at the Board of Supervisors meeting to
make an appointment for the PSA, but I'm sure that'll be coming at the next meeting. So, at this time 'l
taeke nominations for Chairman of the PSA Board.

Mr. Winesett = I'd like to nominate Robbie McCraw,
Mr. Jessup — I'd like to nominate Mr. Winesett,

Mrs. Phillips — Is there any other nominations? Okay, we'll take the vote on Robbie McCraw first as
Chair. Well, we need a second, I'm sorry, we didn’t get a second did we. I'm getting ahead of myself. Do
we have a second on either one?

Mr. Winesett —{ re-nominate Mr. Robbie McCraw.

Mr. Phillip McCraw — | second.

Mr. Jessup ~ | re-nominate Mr, Winesett.

Dr. Littrell — 1 second.

Vote for Robbie McCraw for Chairman

Mr. Jeésup —No Mr. McCraw-Abstain Mr. Winesett - Yes

Mr. Phillip McCraw ~ Yes Dr., Littrell - No



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JANUARY 16, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 2

Mr. Robbie McCraw — A tie is usually no change so that would be no change.
Mrs. Phillips — | guess we need to go ahead with a vote for Mr, Winesett,

Mr. Jessup — Yes M. Phiilip McCraw —Yes Dr. Littrell — Yes
Mr. Winesett — Abstain Mr. Robbie McCraw - Yes

wirs. Phillips- Well, now Mr. Winesett | will turn it over to you for election of Vice-Chair.
Mr. Winesett — Alright, nominations are up for Vice Chairman.

Mr. Jessup —I'd like to nominate Robbie McCraw.

Mr. Winesett — Secand?

Mr. Phillip McCraw ~ Yes, second.

Mr. Winesett — Alright, let's vote.

Mr. Jessup — Yes Mr. Phillip McCraw — Yes Dr. Littrell - Yes

Mr. Winesett — Yes Mir. Robbie McCraw — Abstain

Mr. Winesett — Alright, you're the Vice Chairman Robble.

{ORDER)

Upon a motion by Mr. Jessup, seconded by Mr. Winesett and duly carried the PSA Authority
does hereby adopt the Code of Ethics. (Attached)



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JANUARY 16, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 3

Mr. Winesett — Now our meeting time, date, and location. We can discuss it, personally I'm in favor of
having our meetings like we've been having them at 3 o’clock before the Board of Supervisor's meeting.
Is that acceptable to you gentlemen?

Mr. Jessup — Not to me. It's killing me.
Mr. Winesett — What would you like to do?
Mr. Jessup — Sometime in the nighttime.

Or. Littrell -~ Despite Gary’'s objections, | move that we leave it at the same time that we've been having
it for the past year.

Mir. Winesett — Do | have a second?
Mr. Phillip McCraw - For?

Mr. Wineseatt -~ Okay Phillip, Dr. Littrell moves that we keep the same meeting time that we have. On
Monday at 3 o’clock before the Board of Supervisors meeting. And Garry made a motion that we do it at
night. That would be more convenient for him.

Mr. Jessup — [ just suggested.

Mr. Winesett — Suggested.

Mr. Phillip McCraw — | would like to keep it like we've had it. That would be my preference.
(ORDER)

Upon a motion by Dr. Littrell, seconded by Mr. Robbie McCraw and duly carried the PSA
Authority does hereby approve for the meetings to remain as same time. Second Monday of each
manth at 3:00 pm.



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
IANUARY 16, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 4

Mr. Winesett — Okay, we’ll keep the same meeting time and day. We meet at 3 o’clock an the day of
Supervisors meeting.

Citizens Time
Mr. Winesett - Okay, gentleman from the campground. Mr. Glen Currant.

Mr. Glen Currant — My name is Glen Currant. 'm here on behalf of 8ruce Bryant, Lakeridge RV, and the
RJ Ranch Homeowners Association. | know the water rates have gone up. And our bill has doubled for
the month. They wanted me to come out and see if there was anything that could be done about it.
Because we use almost 5 million gallons a year. And it douhled our rates and the nearest | can find from
the pages | have got that are close is we used 738,000 gallons in September and our bill was $6983.55
We used a higher amount of 772,000 gallons in July and our bill was $3,214 and it’s doubled and Mr.
Bryant says yes he could raise the rates of the campground but he’s trying to stay in the rates for
campgrounds in this area. You know, trying to be competitive it would up our site by about $20 per
night plus the homeowner’s association would have to divide all this out amongst all the homeowners
up there. And we understand the rate increase but we're paying, like on the months we use a million
gallons we’re paying 999,000 gallons at $9.45 which before anything over 910,000 we were only paying
$4.05.

Mr. Winesett — Right, the rates dropped back as the volume increased.

Mr. Currant — And we dropped almost a million and a half gallons between 2018 and 2019 by fixing
things. Getting things back to where they wouldn’t leak or anything. Mr. Bryant and the Homeowner's
Association wanted me to come before the Board to see if there was anything, we could do to get a
break on this considering the amount of traffic that we bring into the Hillsville area for the restaurants

and everything.



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JANUARY 16, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 5

Mr. Winesett — Okay, Mr. Currant our rate structure is really kind of a fluid thing. We work with it and
try to make it more fair and | anticipate us working on it some more. Mr. Dalton is behind you; he is the
County Administrator and he’s gonna work with us on it. | can’t really give you an answer today, but | do
anticipate us working on the rates and | hope we can give you some relief, but | can’t promise anything
sir.

Mr. Currant — Okay, so if | report back to Mr. Bryant, who is the owner of the campground...

Mr. Winesett — Teil him we can’t guarantee anything but we are going to adjust, we're losing money as it
stands right now, to be honest with you, and we’re going to have to adjust things to where we at least
come a little above breaking even, or my perception of it is that.

Mr, Currant — Okay, and | know we’re probably one of the larger users in the County and with the
swimming pools and everything it just puts a pretty good burden on us.

Mr. Winesett — Tell him we appreciate you coming, and we’ll take it into consideration and discuss it.
Cellel, wotild you like to speak to this?

Mr. Dalton — How many homeowners are there in this Lakeridge?

Mr. Currant — There's 120

Mr, Dalton — How many campsites?

Mr. Currant — All together there's 284. [f you take the 120 away it's 164

Mr. Dalton — The reason I'm asking is in my mind I'm trying to equate that to the number of househoelds
that pay a normal bili. The $20 or $18.50 2 month. So, you think the pools uses the most or where does
most of the water go?

Mr. Currant — Well, most of our water usage is in the months of May, June, July, August, and a little into
September, We have to have water and we are working to get leaks if there are any, there’s a guy
coming next week to do a smoke test through all the pipes to make sure. We're trying to cut it down,
but | don’t have control over it because | can't really go tell a camper “hey don’t take but one shower
this weekend” and all that. o



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JANUARY 16, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE &

Mr. Winesett — Thank you sir.

Mr. Currant - Thank you

Mr. Winesett — Is there anyone else for Citizens Time?

Mr. Robbie McCraw — Stephanie Anderson

vir. Winesett - Stephanie Anderson, Excuse me, Stephanie. How do you do young lady?
iirs. Anderson — I'm goad. How are you?

Mr, Winesett - Yes ma’am what can we do for you?

Mrs. Anderson — Okay, 50 we bought some land in Carroll County off Bedsaul Road and we were
supposed to close on the land at the end of September around the 20%. Well, we didn’t get to because
the people we were buying the land from had some family issues. There was a death in the family, so we
didn’t get to close until November. | think it was the week of Thanksgiving. And when we called about
getting water, we realized that it had doubled. If we would have bought it in September, we would have
only been paying 51,500 to get County water.

Mr. Winesetf — Yes ma’am

Mrs. Anderson — But where it got postponed now it's $3,000

Mr. Winesett —Yes ma’am

Mrs, Anderson — 50 we were just gonna see what we could do about that.

Mr. Winesett — Well, | got another request here from another person and I’m not sure exactly what to
tell you young lady. If you had foreknowledge and if you’d had come in, it was publicized and even
before you closed it would have heen good if you had made a commitment ahead of time, Anybody,
gentlemen what do you think?

Mr. Jessup - What happened to the property owner that you bought it off of? Why did you have to
postpone, | can’t hear? ' ' o '



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JANUARY 16, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 7

Mrs. Anderson — | think there was a death in the family. It was two brothers owned the land. One lives in
Galax | believe and the other one in Lynchburg. So, | guess between the death in the family and him
having to travel it just got postponed.

Mr. Jessup ~ Your stuff match up with that Dana?

Mrs. Phillips — All | know is that they called when the rate was $1,250 and then they had called after the
rate change October 8%, but as far as about the death | don’t know anything. They had called early on
and then later.

Mr. Jessup ~ | think we need to honor the old rate. And | may be wrong.

Mr. Winesett — Dana, you're here day to day, we're here once a month, and sometimes [ come by and
check a little bit and maybe the other guys do too. Has this been an issue with other folks? Have you had
other people come in and ask for the same thing?

Mrs. Phillips — Yes and each customer that has come in to get a water meter, since the rate has gone up,
has paid the new rate, They had asked before. Now we do have some folks that did know the rate was
going to go up and they came in and pald ahead of time.

Mr. Winesett — Okay, they went ahead and prepaid. Well, can | get anyone else’s opinion on this. | guess
we need to vote.

Mr. Jessup — Probably so. | make it into a motion.

Mr. Winesett ~ Do | have a second?

Dr. Littrell - Sorry, | couldn’t hear what is it?

Mr. Winesett — Whether or not to aliow this young lady to have this connection
Dr. Littrell — But what was the motion?

Mr. Winesett — To vote on whether to allow this young lady to have the water connection at the old rate
versus the new one.

Dr. Littrell — Okay



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JANUARY 16, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 8

Mr. Jessup — The reason we’re doing that is because there was a death in the family.

Mr. Winesett — Do we have a second?

Mr. Robbie McCraw — I'll second it to get a vote on it.

Mr. Winesett — Okay this is tough young lady. You know, how many people are in the County?
Mr. Robbie McCraw — About 29,000

Mr. Winesett — 25,000 people and in my heart, | want to do it for you but that leaves 28,999 that's
gonna come and ask if they choose to and we’ll have to do the same thing.

Mrs. Anderson — | understand.

Mr. Winesett — Yes ma’am. Okay gentlemen.

Mr, Jessup —Yes

Mr. Phillip McCraw - Abstain

Mr. Winesett — | don’t know that we can ail do that, Mr, McCraw I'm gonna vote last.
Mr. Robbie McCraw — If we all abstain, we could take another advisement, couldn’t we?
Mrs. Phillips — Yeah at a later time.

Mr. Robbie McCraw —I'm going to abstain.

Mr. Winesett — | will too. And we’ll discuss it. Mr. Littrelf.

Dr. Littrell — | don’t think it’s a bad idea to talk about it a little bit.

Mr. Robhie McCraw — I think we should take it under advisement and gather a little more information
and see what we can do with it,

Mr. Dalton — Now if { may, instead of abstaining, you really need a reason why you're wanting to
abstain. If you want to table a motion to discuss it.



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JANUARY 16, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 8

Mir. Robbie McCraw — Yes, that’'s what | want to do. Table the motion and discuss It.

Mr. Dalton — Okay make a motion to tahle the motion until such time. So, there’s a final answer for this
young lady.

Mr. Robbie McCraw — I will table the motion for us to discuss at the next meeting. And as Mr. Winesett
said i think we got ancther one to discuss too. | think this is this thing that we need to discuss and gather
more information on.

Mr. Winesett — | second it.

Mrs. Phillips — That's not stopping your construction, right? Aren’t you building a home? But you're not
anywhere near that point yet.

Mrs. Anderson — Nope. It'Il still be a while.

Vote ~YES

Mrs. Anderson —Okay so 1 just need to come back fo the next meeting?
Mr. Winesett — Yes. [ can’t promise you anything. Thank you for coming.
Mrs. Anderson —Thank you

Mr. Dalton - If | may, a question. As they're progressing did, she actually make an application?
Mrs. Phillips — No

Mr. Dalton — Are you going to need water before the next meeting?
Mrs. Anderson —No

Mr. Dalton — Does Carroll County have a payment plan?

Mrs. Phillips — We do. We have a payment plan on the availability fee.

Mir. Dalton — So she could actually make an application and make a down payment so you can get water
lines scheduled and then this can be resolved.



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JANUARY 16, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 10

Mrs, Anderson - How do | do that?

irs. Phillips — Just go down to the PSA office and get an application for a water meter cannection, On
the first floar, next to the Health Department.

Mrs. Anderson —Thank you
Mr. Dalton — Excuse me. | didn’t want to hoid her up from getting water.

Mr. Winesett - No, your fine Cellel. We appreciate you. And | agree that's a good solution. Does that
sound good to you young lady?

Mrs. Anderson — Yeah

Mr. Winesett - Okay. We’ll work our way through this. We don’t mean to do you any harm. We want
you to move in your new house and raise a big family or whatever.

Mr. Jessup — And drink a lot of water.
Mr. Winesett — Okay Citizens Time. is there anyone else who would like to speak?

Mr. Cochran - This is concerning some remarks that the Chairman of the Board, joe Webb, made at the
last meeting. | listened to these remarks three times, so | think | got it down. He’s talking about the
million dollar a year subsidy to the PSA. And it appeared to me that he was blaming the PSA employees
for not doing better that’s how | summed it up. Five of you were here, so if I'm wrong, correct me. Sg,
for the record let’s look at the timeline on debts. in ‘05 the revenues of the PSA was a little over 1.3
million. Debts was just aver 5 million. Revenue to debt ratic was 26%. A 2017 revenue said it had a little
more than double to 2.7 million. The debt had gone up 5 times, It was over 26 milfion. Ratio of income
to debt it’s 10.5% Then by 18 it improves somewhat a littfe over 3 million in revenue and the debt had
dropped to 25.4 about a 12.5% ratio so there was improvement. That’s primary driver. It was
unsustainable, it was piled up for years. In July of ‘07 a Kirk, | believe he's from Florida, approached PS4,
he was going to develop the Beamer place, 100 acres. 100 rooms, a truck stop, restaurant, homes. He
was committed to it. In February of ‘08, no March of ‘11 Exit 8 and 52 the County committed through

" the IDA to pay a little over $128,000 a year t6 reserve water and wastewater capacity. | suspect Rural
Development wanted a revenue stream before they approved the loans. And then Exit 19 In February of
'08 they committed $522,000 again, | guess that was to get the revenue stream so Rural Development



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JANUARY 16, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 11

would do it. The County put out a 20-year plan in 2010 and on page, | believe it's 198, it stressed not
encumbering future governments with a lot of debt. In a 2-year period surrounding that time PSA debts
went from a little over $10 million to a little under $20 million. That’s where we stand at. We wenton a
spending spree. It didn’t work out. But | think 'm safe in saying that not one single PSA employee,
current or past, had anything to do with this. You can’t come dump it in their lap and tell them to fix it.
You can’t come home with a box full of maxed out credit cards and tell someone else to fix it. | would
just like, for the record and for the Supervisors that are here, keep that in mind when you start making
decisions and passing the buck. | think that was everything | had here. Thank you.

Mr. Winesett — Thank you Markel. That was very insightful, Okay gentlemen let’s move on to our
consent agenda.

{ORDER}

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Upon a motion by Mr. Robhbie McCraw, seconded by Mr. Winesett, and duly carried the Authority
does hereby approve the consent agenda, section A, B and C. The December 09, 2019 minutes were also
approved, they are on file in the PSA office. Claims are as follows:

Claims

Check #23789 — 23812 Claims in amount of $40,193.52
Check #23813 — 23846 Claims in amount of $32,459.83
Check #23847 — 23865 Claims in amount of $50,251.78

Transfer for Claims

CCPSA to Operating Claims for $40,193.53
CCPSA to Operating Claims for $32,459.83
CCPSA to Operating Claims for $50.251.78

Transfer to Reserves
CCPSA to Debt Reserve 58,918.62



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JANUARY 16, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 12

(ORDER)

New Business

Mrs. Phillips — Do any of the Board members have anything for new business?
Mr. Jessup — | do yeah.

Mr. Winesett — Mr. jessup

Mir. Jessup — Got the same problem over an Airport Road. Bob Armstrong wants a water line and his rates
have doubled also. So, we need to consider that when we logk at the other one too. He wants 1” line
instead of %". It's all | got.

Mr, Winesett — Okay, anyone else?

Project Up-Dates

Cana Well Improvements Project

The Lane Group is still working on the filtration system for well #8.
PSA Update:

The PSA has approximately 200 miles of water lines, 50 miles of gravity sewer lines, 25 miles of force
main sewer line, 795 fire hydrants, 12 sewer pump stations, 12 water storage tanks, several wells and
several water booster pump stations. The PSA’s Water systems are as follows: Cana, Exit 1, Fancy
Gap, Regional, Tower Road and Hillcrest Estates. The PSA’s Sewer systems are as follows: Fancy Gap,
Woodlawn, Gladeville/Cranberry, Hillsville and Loves. All of this is operated and maintained with a
staff of 10 people.

» Total of 76 work orders in December (check pressure, check for leak, turn-off, turn-on, etc.)
s Construction items completed -
o Dec. 2 Markings, work orders



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JANUARY 16, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 13

Dec. 3 Markings, work orders

Dec. 4 Looked at Firehouse, too much water
Dec. 5 Markings, work orders

Dec. 6 Markings, work orders

Dec. 9@ Markings, work erders

Dec. 10 Sewer tap PS trailer park, markings, work orders
Dec. 11 Cut offs

Dec. 12 Turn ons, work orders

Dec. 13 Work orders, turn ons

Dec. 15 Water leak repair (Cana)

Dec. 16 Work orders, markings

Dec. 17 Set meter {Coon Ridge Road)

Dec. 18 Set meter {Hebron Road)

Dec. 19 Firehouse line

Dec. 20 Off

Dec. 23 Markings, work orders

Dec. 26 Markings, work orders

Dec. 27 Gladeville Pump Station Repairs
Dec. 30 Markings, work orders

0 00 0 0 C 0O 0O 0 00 0 0 C 00 0 Q

« Maintenance items completed-
o Read meters with trainee. Pulled pump at Senior Road sent to motor shop for repairs.
Regular sewer pump station maintenance. Work QOrders.

» QOperations items completed-
o Routine water flushing
o Daily — sewer plant at Loves, check chemicals in water systems, wells, tanks, sewer
pump stations, customer service, etc.
o Tank wash-out for Expansion Drive and Tower Road



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JANUARY 16, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 14

s Office items completed-
o Daily-customer service, deposits, review of payments, bills, invoices, scan checks,
balance bank statements, close-out, etc.
o Monthly-meter reading (office staff and field staff), print bills, print late-bills, prepare
cut-off list, close-out, balance bank statements, etc.
o Rate study-continue
o Researching new cloud-based billing software

Old Business

Mrs. Phillips — | will say that the Firehouse line is installed. We’re so thankful that has been completed. |
know it took a long time to get there, but it is completed. Thanks to Scotty and Steve they got that taken
care of this last week. So, you can get water from the County now Mr. Jessup. Does that make you
happy today? Is that the best news you've heard all day?

Mr. Jessup — How much water you got coming out it? Flow.
Mrs. Phillips — We haven't tested it yet.

Mr. Winesett — We'd have to run the meter on its Garry. It’'s a 4” line. Same thing that’s coming out of
well hause. So, you should get the same fiow. The line you know we discussed the size of the line.

Mr. Jessup ~ ! know but we need the flow on it.

Mrs. Phillips — We'll get one for you. We're just excited that we got that line in finally after all these
months of getting down there to work on it a few days and then the weather stopping us. Do you have
any questions on the Project Updates that were in your Board Packet? We are still setting quite a few
meters. We've had several residents to come in since the rate has went up needing water and we still
have a couple sewer connections to do. And we have 6 water connections still to set in the next few
weeks, so people are still needing the water and sewer connections. And if you don’t have any
questions, | think Mr. Dalton is geing to speak about the refinancing.



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
IANUARY 16, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 15

Mr. Winesett — Yes, we need to let Cellel speak to that if he would be kind encugh to.

Mr. Dalton — We've been working at it. Dana worked hard and diligently to put all the information that |
kept begging for together. And we got it out there, We have a preliminary proposal that we are still
discussing. What [ will say about it without going into a lot of depth is that the proposal is disappointing
at the least. Some of the issues we have tried to get a better rate than what we currently have is the
debt ration of the PSA, Everyorie can look at the audits. Each and every one of you. | can say that the
issues that all your current bonds or revenue-based bonds and y'a!l really haven't been revenue flush
which is why you've been working on your rates and will continue to work on the rates. So, al! those
issues work against you to get a preferable rate. I've been talking to the VACo/VML Financing Group and
will continue to work on that. If we can’t get the rate proposal or those proposed rates down below
where they’re currently at we’re not going to be able to refinance. You will not get a recommendation
from me and hopefully Dana will support that, if we can’t substantially lower these rates. If you can’t get
it lowered there’s no upside to it and it’s a iot of work and expense to make that happen. So next
meeting we will have a better report. Or a final report of what we recommend. The other thing Dana
and 1 have been working on she’s been giving me a lot of information from the engineers to finalize our
letters and request back to Wythe County. And | talked over at the Regional Water today about that. So
hopefully we will start hopefully next month when we present this to the PSA Board of a cost recovery
back for facilities from Pleasant View tank back to the Wythe Carroll county line. We're not exactly at
the point where  can tell you how many dollars a month that is. But what we will be doing, Dana has to
change the timesheets around so that the employees can track their time-and that'll actually be charged
back a portion of that to Wythe County when they're down checking the pump stations, water line
breaks and | think they check the meters almost on a daily basis. And as part of that discussion is a
means to track their fire flow because y'all have a water line that runs through Wythe County with fire
hydrants and they should be paying the cost to use those fire hydrants from that water instead of how it
currently is. it's pumped up to Pleasant View tank and it flows back into Wythe and they get to use it.
There're very few fire hydrants between Pleasant View and the County line. Very few houses in fact. IF
you have any questions, I'd be more than happy to answer them. I've been elusive at best.

Mr. Winesett —We appreciate your foreknowledge on this matter because none of us knew.

Mr. Dalton — We're doing our best with Dana’s guidance and trying to track this down. She is the persan
that knows the most about the finances account.

Mr. Winesett — 'm disappointed. | was hopeful at aur last meeting when you brought up the possibility
of refinancing but

Mr. Dalton — Actually, you probably weren't as disappointed as |,



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JANUARY 16, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 16

Mr. Winesett — | found it to be a fairly good size positive thing we could do.

Mr. Dalton — Well hopefully it'll turn out. We're not giving up and hopefully we’ll have a better report
next month, Thank you

Mr. Winesett — Thank you Cellel.

AUTHORITY MEMBER'S TIME

Mr. Jessup — When are we going to meet before the next meeting on these rates for these two people
and discuss it? For the lady back there and Mr. Armstrong.

Mr. Winesett — Good question Garry. Is this a thing where you go into closed session?

Mr. Robbie McCraw — We'll probably have to get some information together first | would imagine.
Mr. Winesett — We need to get a little better background on the whole thing.

Dr. Littrell — The Chair and Vice-Chair could get together and discuss it.

Mr, Winesett - If that's acceptable to you other gentlemen,

Mr. Jessup — What did he say?

Mr. Winesett — For Robbie and | 1o look inte it and discuss it and report back to you other gentlemen.
Mr. Jessup — Why don’t you get with Mr, Armstrong because he's in your district.

Mr. Winesett — Yeah, 1 will. Is that acceptable to you al other gentlemen?

Mr. Phillip McCraw — Yeah

Mr. Robhie McCraw — Yeah that's fine with me.

Mr. Winesett — Okay do you have anything Mr. McCraw?



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JANUARY 16, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 17

Mr. Phillip McCraw — No

Mr. Winesett — The only thing Il say is we are In a difficult position. ! want everyone to understand it. |
think all the employees are trying hard. We're just gonna have to work our way through it. When you
get in a hole first thing you do is stop digging and | believe you've done that.

Mr. Robhie McCraw — | don’t have anything right off just trying to a grip on everything that's coming up
and we’ll just more forward the best that we can.

Dr. Littrell — | just want to mention about the meeting time and date change. | may have missed an
email, but | would encourage us to canvas the members next time before just arbitrarily changing the
meeting time. Cause I'm sure it's inconvenient to some of us.

Mr. Winesett - Well, we've left it the same.
Dr. Littrell - No, | mean this time.
Mr. Winesett — Okay, yes sir. True. [ agree.

Dr. Littrell - And the other thing | thought when we revisit the rates, we may do like some of the other
groups do and try to find a provision for low income families to adjust their rates so they can afford their
water and sewer. | know we’re trying to raise money but in some cases | think we could be more
genercus to some that can’t pay.

Mr. Winesett — | think the last time, | was on that committee, the thing we did was lower the minimum
from 2,000 to 1,000, And Dr. Littrell | think that has had its effect. I've had several older people that
remarked that their bill had dropped. But in the revenue situation we're in | don’t know how long we
can maintain that fiscally. Just speaking off the top of my head. But if we can, Dr. Littrell 'm like you |
like to help people, but we’ll have to get a little past breaking even before we can do anything else.

Dr, Littrell = It would have to be income based if we did something like that.
Mr. Winesett — Mr. Moore you're not officially here yet but if you would like to speak a little, we'll be

glad to have you here.



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JANUARY 16, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 18

Mr. Moore - It's a good thing | wasn’t here, or I'd had lots of voting, wouldn’t {? |t was a good time to be
on vacation. | ook forward to helping and working with you guys and doing the best we can for the
community. Thanks to everyone for coming out and giving me the opportunity to serve Pine Creek in
Carroll County. V've worked with Dana and Debbie a lot over the years and we have a good relationship
and look forward to continuing it. Thank you.

Dr. Littrel — Mr. Chair one other thing. | will not be at the next meeting. | have plans and V'll be out of
town.

Mr. Winesett — We'll miss you Dr. Littrell.
Dr. Littrelf — | doubt it but thank you for saying that.

Mr. Winesett — Well | enjoy following your adventures an Facebook and I'm sure a lot of others do too.

(ORDER)

ADJOURNMENT

The Authority does hereby adjourn at 3:48 pm until the next regularly scheduled meeting on
February 10, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. in the Carroll County Governmental Center Board of Supervisors Meeting
Room.

Mr. Doug Winesett, Chairman Debra Frost, Secretary/Treasurer

Dana Phillips, Interim Director



CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Final Check Register

Page :

Date : 2162020 11:11:09 AM

User Name : DEBBIE

Fund Trans. # Due Date Involca # Description PO Number Amount
Check Number © 23889 Gheck Date : 2102020

Vendor ¢ 110 APPALACHIAN POWER

200 42252 2/20/2020 028-977-971-0-1CARROLL COUNTY WELL #3 28.70
20Q 42253 2/119/2020 021-667-878-0-0CC WELL #2 50,00
200 42254 2/19/2020 021-328-190-0-02471 FLOYD PIKE PSA PUMP 83.51
200 42255 21812020 026-257-871-0-1FLOYD PIKE HWY 221 PUMP 9,12
200 42256 2M82020 027-578-441-0-1385 SPRINGWILLOW DRIVE 136.45
200 42257 2/18/2020 025-967-571-0-6CARROLL COUNTY WELL #2 433.87
200 42258 211812020 029-508-971-0-4349 LINHAVEN RD RT. 100 PUMP S1 399.99
200 42259 2/19/2020 027-524-859-0-0CC WELL #4 2.12
300 42261 2/13/2020 025-094-460-0-751 BEAUTY SHOP RD SEWER TREA 847,11
200 42265 2/13/2020 020-152-071-0-996 SURRATT DRIVE 293.33
200 42266 211312020 0N27-236-621-0-8770 CEDAR LANE 9.12
200 42267 2M3/2020 028-641-384-0-4 CANA WELL #3 271.75
200 42280 210/2020 027-5332-928-1-8210 TRINITY WAY 179.93
200 42281 2/10/2020 028-628-035-0-433 TRINITY WAY (OUTDOOR LIGHT, 13.14
200 42282 2/10/2020 022-604-327-0-833 TRINITY WAY 46.87
200 42283 2/10/2020 025-113-458-0-8431 REEDSIDE DRIVE 628.08
200 42284 2M10/2020 027-718-767-1-718 KELLY ROAD WELL #3 113.21
200 42285 211212020 021-010-059-1-2HILLCREST WELLHOUSE 137.58
200 42286 21212020 025-038-019-0-0CANA WELL #4 328.65
200 42287 211212020 022-627-715-0-0CANA WELL #1 367.67
200 42288 2M12/2020 022-893-559-0-7CANA WELL #2 463.66
300 42289 2110/2020 024-163-315-0-8 4528 GLENDALE ROAD SEWER PUR 829.98
300 42280 211012020 020-713-869-1-2558 SENIOR ROAD SEWER FUMP S £589.00
Invoice Amount 1 6,439.85 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount T 6,439.85

Check Numbsr . 23880 Check Date 1 21M0/2020

Vendor 1 5149 ARLEEN W, SAVILLE

200 42274 210/2020 10050002 DEPCSIT REFUND 25.00
invoice Amount 25,00 Discount Amount : 000 Check Amount : 25.00

Check Number r 23881 Check Date T 21M0/2020

Vendor : 863 CARROLL-GRAYSON-GALAX SWA

300 42264 1/29/2020 00301743 MUNICIPAL WASTE PASSENGER G 540
involce Amount : 540 Discount Amount 1 0.00 Check Amount v 540

Check Number 1 23892 Check Date 3 211072020

Vendor HE Ve CENTURYLINK :

200 42262 212812020 310286495 WATER STATION PHONE SERVICE 128.78
Invoice Amount 1 128.78 Discount Amount + 0.00 Check Amount ; 128,78

Check Number 1 23893 Check Date T 2M072020

Vendor 1201 CITY OF MT AIRY

200 42251 21 0/2020 28429-26326 WATER PURCHASE FROM CITY OF 778,87
Invoice Amount 1 778.87 Disgount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount ; 778.87

Check Number : 23894 Check Date 1 21102020

Vendor T 892 COMMONWEALTH ENGINEERING & SALES INC




Page : 2
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Final Check Register
Date . 2612020 11:14;:09 AM
User Name : DEBBIE
Fund Trans. # Due Date Involce # Description PO Number Amount
200 42293 2/2112020 35300 VAC PUMP 1/2 HP 637783 1,716.25
Invoice Amount : 1,715.2% Blscount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 1,718.25
Check Number ¢ 23895 Check Date ¢ 2M10/2020
Vendor o 29 CORE & MAIN
200 42291 212312020 1813939 TRAFFICE REPAIR KIT, SRIELEC T 1,270.71
Invoice Amount » 1,270.71 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount ¢ 1,270,714
Check Number 1 23886 Check Date r 211072020
Vendor : 5156 COX REALITY
200 42333 2/20/2020 11000408 OVERPAYMENT REFUND 22.68
Invoice Amount 1 2268 Dlscount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 2268
Check Number 1 23897 Check Date 1 2M0/2020
Vendor + 5153 DONALD CRANDDOCK
200 42278 22812020 11000373 DEPOSIT REFUND 75.00
Invoice Amount 1 7500 Riscount Amount s 0.00 Check Amount : 75800
Check Number 1 23898 Check Date s 2M10/2020
Vendor . 5152 ELWQOD FUNK
200 42277 2122/2020 10002641 DEPOSIT REFUND 108.10
{nvoice Amount : 109.10 Discount Amaunt ; 0.00 Check Amount : 109.10
Check Number ~ : 23899 Check Date : 210/2020
Vendor s 453 FLOWERS AUTQ PARTS
200 42292 212812020 954138 OIL CHANGE RED TRUCK 637795 55.22
200 42294 212112020 953391 EXACTFITBLADE, NAPAGOLD FUEL 40.84
200 42295 21712020 851504 EXACTFITBLADE 637774 19.81
Invoice Amount 1 115.87 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 115.87
Check Number + 23900 Check Date 1 2M10/2020
Vendor : 797 HALL PROPANE
200 4221 212712020 589136 PROPANE FOR SHOP 70.83
Invoice Amount . 70.83 Discount Amount v 0.00 " Check Amount : 70.83
Check Number : 23901 . Check Date + 210/2020
Yendor + 5154 ISABEL RODRIGUES
200 42278 2127/2020 10008084 DEPOSIT REFUND 3.19
Invoice Amount + 319 Discount Amotrnt : 0.00 Check Amount ;38
GCheck Number t 23902 .. . Chaeck Date 1 210/2020
Vendor : 5150 JEFFERY & DEANNE PARKER
200 42275 2/3/2020 11070123 DEPOSIT REFUND 29.08

Involce Amount : 29.05 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 29.05




CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Fina! Check Register

Page : 3

Date : 2/6/2020 11:11:00 AM

User Name : DEBBIE

Fund Trans. # Due Date Involce # Description PO Number Amount
Check Number 1 23003 Check Date 1 211012020

Vendor : 5148 LINDA B, MARTIN

200 42273 211542020 10002618 DEPOSIT REFUND 109.10
Invoice Amount ¢ 108.10 Discount Amount + 0.00 GCheck Amount : 109,10

Check Number y 23804 Check Date r 2M0/2020

Vendor 1 167 LOWE'S COMPANY INC.

300 42269 212812020 24226 PRESSURE CHECK EQUP, ELECTR 92.48
200 42270 22842020 25750 EQUIPMENT AND TOCLS 178.27
200 42298 212812020 24052 HI-VIS TAPE, BOTTOM 21.34
300 42298 2/23/2020 24607 GLADVILLE, REEDSIDE PUMP STAT 92,91
200 42300 2/24/2020 24807 DOOR LOCKS, EXIT #1, WATER EX1 136.92
Invoice Amount 1 521,92 Discount Amount ; 0.00 Check Amount ¢ 521.92

Check Number 1 23905 Check Date 1 2/10/2020

Vendor 1 5126 MANSFIELD QIL COMPANY

200 42301 212412020 SQLCD-576120 FUEL PURCHASED 1/1/2020-1/15/20 930.81
200 42332 2/20/2020 SQLCD-579000 FUEL CARDS 1/16-1/31 2020 729.73
Invoice Amount 1 1,860.54 Discount Amount ; 0.00 Check Amount : 1,660.54

Check Number T 23508 Check Date 1 21012020

Vendor 1 51561 MARILYN MEADOWS

200 42276 21212020 10002918 DEPOSIT REFUND 6.10
Invoice Amount : 610 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 6.10

Check Number : 23807 Check Date t 21012020

Vendor : 1005 MIDWAY FAST LUBE

200 42302 2/28/2020 PTO128208  FULL SEVICE OIL CHANGE 36.95
Invoice Amount : 3695 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 3695

Check Number 1 23908 Check Date 1 2M0/2020

Vendor 1 1436 NATIONAL BANK

200 42268 2/28/2020 030915 PHONE CORD RESTOCK SHANE Fll 34.66
200 42303 21012020 1035088 LAB TEST KITS 18T QTR CARROLL 3,260.72
200 42325 2/20/2020 2602386 WATER 10.25
Invoice Amount ¢ 3,314.63 Discount Amount :+ 0.00 Check Amount ¢ 3,314.63

Check Number i 23909 Check Date T 21102020

Vendor : 714 RED BUD SUPPLY, INC

200 42304 2/10/2020 103856 MARKING FLAGS AND PAINT 637790 796.91
Invoice Amount } 796,91 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amourit T 79691

Check Number : 23910 Check Date : 2M0/2020

200 42326 212072020 4156183 STRAW MATTING 17.00




Page : 4
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Final Check Register
Date : 21612020 11:11:09 AM
User Name ; DEBBIE
Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Involce Amaount Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount v 17.00
Check Number Check Date : 211072020
Vendor 1 479 SOUTHWEST SOILS & WATER
200 42250 210/2020 204261 WATER TESTING 260.00
Inveice Amount Piseount Amount ¢ 0.00 Check Amount : 260.00
Check Number Check Date v 210712020
Vendor H TOWN OF HILLSVILLE
300 42305 2120/2020 030-0000050-1 SEWER EMS 102.80
aco 42306 212072020 030-0000250-1 SEWER TAZZ CONVEYOR CORFP 134.96
360 42307 212012020 030-0000300-1 SEWER RICHARD LARGEN 44,07
300 42308 2120/2020 020-0000350-1 SEWER CHRISTOPHER MCMORRO' 87.49
300 42308 2/20/2020 030-0000400-1 SEWER MARK HORTON 86,18
300 42310 212042020 030-0000450-1 SEWER CHARLENE HALL 44.07
300 42311 - 212042020 030-0000500-1 SEWER CARLIE LARGEN 4B6.70
300 42312 212042020 (030-0000800-1 SEWER RONALD WOQDS 73.02
300 42313 22012020 030-0006850-1 SEWER MAGNOLIA MANUF 24 698.55
300 42314 2/20/2020 030-0000700-1 SEWER MAGNOLIA MANUF 16,338.55
300 42315 212042020 030-0000760-1 SEWER REBRCCA WIDENER 44.07
300 42316 212042020 030-0000800-1 SEWER HES 812,38
300 42317 2/20/2020 030-00001050-1 SEWER B & P DRIVE IN 84.38
Invoice Amount Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 42,587.22
Check Number : 23913 Check Date 1 2102020
Vendor TREASURER OF CARROLL COUNTY
200 42322 21512020 043160 ELECTRICAL SERVICES JANUARY : 86.12
200 42323 2/15/2020 043160 TELECOMMUNICATION JANUARY 2 80.39
200 42324 2/15/2020 043160 OFFICE SUPPLIES JANUARY 2020 110.52
Invoice Amount Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount v 277.03
Check Number Check Date » 2/10i2020
Vendor H UNIFIRST CORPORATICON
200 42263 212842020 2070768170 UNIFORMS 170.27
200 42318 212342020 2070767063 UNIFORMS 47.43
Invoice Amount s 217.70 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 21770
Check Number Check Date 1 2/10/2020
Vendor : USA BLUE BOOK
300 42319 2/2212020 1230720 B-BOX COVER WRENCH 208.70
200 42320 222/2020 122877 PHENOL RED INDICATOR, PHOSPH 637792 709.85
200 42321 272212020 123073 CHLORINE PH TEST KIT HACH 837792 345.00
Invoice Amount Discount Amount : .00 Check Amount : 1,354.55
Chack Number : 23916 Check Date T 2noi2020
Vendor H VELNA LOWE
200 42272 41,92

2/28/2020 11005529 DEPOSIT REFUND




Paga : 5

CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Final Check Register
Date : 21612020 11:11:08 AM
User Name : DEBBIE
Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PG Number Amount
Invoice Amount 1 41.92 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 41.92
Check Number T 23917 Cheek Date : 2M0/2020
Vendor ;810 VIRGINIA UTILITY PROTECTION SERVICE
200 42260 212812020 01200063 TRANSMISSIONS JANUARY 2020 47.25
Invoice Amount T 47.25 Discount Amount + 0.00 Check Amount : 47.25
Total Number of Checks 29
l.argest Check Amount : 42,5697.22
Total for all Checks Printed : 62,048.40
Summary

Fund Amount
200 WATER 16,684.59

45,363.81

300 SEWER FUND




Page :

CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Final Check Register
Date : 112412020 9:35:45 AM
User Name : DEBBIE
Fund Trans. # Due Date Involce # Description PO Number Amount
Check Number + 23866 Check Date 1 124/2020
Vendor ;718 1 POINT COMMUNICATIONS
200 42175 1/15/2020 200041812258 ETHERNET SERVICES 350.00
Invoice Amount 1 350.00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 350.00
Check Number 1 23867 Check Date v 112472020
Vendor r 237 APPALACHIAN NATURAL GAS DISTRIBUTION COMPANY
200 42186 1/31/2020 079100601-001 NATURAL GAS SHOP (NOV.- DEC.2! 668.37
Invoice Amount 1 668.37 Discount Amount : 0.00 Cheack Amount : 668.37
Check Number 1 23868 Check Date 1 1/24/2020
Vendar ;110 APPALACHIAN POWER
200 42178 21612020 027-913-901-0-3309 EXPANSION DRIVE WELL STOF 14.09
200 42179 2162020 029-09-256-0-1 38 INDUSTRIAL PARK DRIVE 1-77 P. 15.87
200 42180 2/6/2020 024-789-256-0-11102 INDUSTRIAL PARK DRIVE PUN 27.65
200 42200 21512020 025-871-356-0-5WOODLAWN WELL #3 155,59
300 42201 21312020 029-770-294-1-88103 FANCY GAP HWY SEWER PUA 14.59
200 42202 271312020 024-041-215-0-7139 OAK RIDGE ROAD WATER PUM 373.45
300 42203 172312020 026-795-896-0-23104 AIRPORT ROAD SEWER PUMF 233.64
200 42204 1/23/2020 022-750-165-0-55031 COULSON CHURCH ROAD WA 35.40
200 42205 1/23/2020 027-477-104-0-45035 COULSON CHURCH ROAD WE 243.80
200 42206 112312020 025-709-501-0-12671 PLEASANTVIEW ROAD 3,567.85
200 42207 112412020 021-328-190-0-02471 FLOYD PIKE PSA PUMP &7.82
200 42208 1/27/2020 020-285-611-2-0512 COUNTRY CLUB LANE 51.75
200 42208 1/27/2020 027-413-643-0-7238 BEAMERS KNOB ROAD 15.96
200 42210 142712020 025-209-332-0-7WILSON WELL #1 9.12
200 42211 1/2442020 024-940-432-0-7 SUMMER WELL #1 106,88
200 42212 1/27/2020 022-105-332-0-2WILSON WELL #2 260.21
300 42213 1/2712020 023-801-356-0-4 558 SENIOR ROAD SEWER PUMP & 11.70
200 42214 1/27/2020 029-481-488-1-824 BLACKBERRY LANE 116.23
200 42216 1/27/2020 025-013-471-0-4WOODLAVWN WELL #4 9.12
200 42217 1/27/2020 020-684-695-0-7467 STORE HILL RD PLEASANTVIEY 1,234,186
300 42218 1/27/2020 024-847-990-0-85758 CARROLLTON FIKE FADDIS HE 634,33
200 42219 1/20/2020 021-667-878.0-0CC WELL #8 51.04
200 42220 1/20/2020 027.524-858-0-0CC WELL#4 9.12
200 42222 21512020 023-290-502-0-3451 TRINING CENTER WATER PUMI 8.12
300 42223 2/5/2020 020-300-356-0-01473 CARROLLTON PIKE WASTE W 492.45
300 42224 2{3/2020 029-780-128-0-13121 GLENDLAE ROAD SEWER PUM 1,110.04
200 42225 2/512020 027-071-356-0-00WOODLAWN WELL #2 100.28
200 42226 21372020 025-608-188-0-5227 IRCON RIDGE ROAD 56.27
200 42227 2372020 020-644-274-0-0163 DEER RIDGE RD PUMP HOUSE 30.52
Invoice Amournit 1 9,089.05 Bisgount Amount : 0.00 Gheck Arount ¢ 9,089.08
Check Number 1 23869 Check Date v 112472020
Vendor 1 506 B & B TIRE SERVICE, INC.
200 42173 2/22i2020 59416 P235 TIRES RICK'S TRUCK 488.00
Invoice Amount : 488.00 Discount Amount 1 0.00 ) " ‘Check Amount ' 488.00
Check Number 1 23870 Check Date : 112412020

Vendor : 648 BLUE RIDGE ANALYTICAL




Page : 2
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Final Check Register

Date : 1/24/2020 9:35:45 AM

User Name : DEBBIE

Fund Trans, # Due Date Invoice # Description FO Number Amount
300 42168 1/31/2020 1857 SAMPLE COLLECTION FEES, BOICH 520.00
Invoice Amount : 520,00 Discount Amount ; 0.00 Check Amount : 520.00

Check Number T 2381 Check Date t 1/24/2020

Vendor 1 863 CARROLL-GRAYSON-GALAX SWA

200 42198 2i8i2020 00298123 MUNICIPAL WASTE 275
Invoice Amount 0 275 Biscount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 275

Check Number s 23872 Check Date : 142412020

Vendor D12 CENTURYLINK

200 42229 21712020 31020052 WATER PHONE SERVICE 53.18
Invoice Amount 1 53.18 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount ;5318

Check Number 1 23873 Check Date 1 124/2020

Vendor : B2 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. #11 #75

200 42166 20112020 6027697 AFCRS84B BREAKWAY 472.24
200 42181 2/14/2020 6105761 TANDEM SETTER 1,363.78
Invoice Amount : 1,836.02 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amournt : 1,838.02

Check Number ;23874 Check Date ¢ 1/24/2020

Vendor T 74 FIELDER ELECTRIC MOTOR REPAIR

200 42165 2/9/2020 198577 SKF SEALED BEARING, LABOR 37789 1,303.77
Invoice Amount : 1,303.77 Discount Amount . 0.00 Check Amount : 1,303.77

Check Number : 23875 Check Date 1 112472020

Vendor 1 453 FLOWERS AUTO PARTS

200 42174 2/22{2020 953433 DISC BRAKE PADS, TON BOTTLE Jt 83.06
200 42185 2/23/2020 953512 CABLE TIE RED 637793 5.19
Invoice Amotnt ; 88.25 Discount Amount : 000 Check Amount ; 88.25

Check Numher 1 23876 Check Date ¢ 12412020

Vendor : 3067 HARMON'S

200 42199 2/812029 5228 BOOTS DILLON 175.95
Invoice Amount : 175.85 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 3 17595

Check Number L 23877 Check Date 1 1/24/2020

Vendor v 217 KEY PLUMSING ’

300 42193 2/22/2020 2639 PUMP/HAUL EXIT #1 450.00
300 42194 2/8/2020 2638 PUMP/HAUL EXIT#1 2 LOADS 1-8 1+ £00.00
Invoice Amount ¢ 1,350.00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 1,350.00

Check Number 1 23B78 Check Date + 112412020

Vendor . 167 LOWE'S COMPANY INC. i

300 42192 2110/2020 24495 PARTS FOR WWTP LOVES 199.65

200 421g7 21812020 24960 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT 637786 119.61




CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Final Check Register

Page: 3

Date: 1/24/2020 9:35:45 AM

User Name : DEBBIE

Fund Trans. # Due Date invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Invoice Amount ¢ 319.26 BDiscount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 319.26

Check Number . 23879 Check Date v 12412020

Vendor 1 5126 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY

200 42228 1730/2020 SQLCD-572769 FUEL PURCHASES 12-16-2019-12-3 653.68

Invoice Amount ;. 653.68 Riscount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 653.68

Check Number ; 23880 Check Date 1/24/2020

Vendor : A MERRITT SUPPLY, INC.

300 42176 27812020 727847 GALV NIPPLE, RIDGID ALUMN PIPE 637788 288.83
Invoice Amount 1 288.83 Discount Amount : Q.00 Check Amount : 2B88.83

Check Number 1 23881 Check Date 112412020

Vendor 1436 NATIONAL BANK

300 42182 212312020 1965007397  LICENSE RENEWAL JOHN DOUGILL £0.00

300 42183 2{23/2020 16650085919  LICENSE RENEWAL RICK HILL 50.00

200 42184 21312026 3938508 CASH RECEIPT BODKS--CREDIT AF 322.58

200 42185 218/2020 Q08730 PARTS FOR SEWER PLANT 7.22

200 42186 21712020 3775829 OFFICE SUPPLIES 67.22
200 42187 2/9/2020 009302 FLASH DRIVES 23.56
200 42188 2M1/2020 011480 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 16.51

200 42189 2/15/2020 015675 CABLE AND CHARGER 15.27

200 42180 21812020 008811 ABSTRACTS OF JUDGEMENTS {10- 93.60
Invoice Amount T B45.96 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 645.96

Check Number 1 23882 Check Date v 112472020

Vendor 1 3642 NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

200 42169 27142020 384 WATER CONSUMPTICN 12f15/2019- 20,600.00
Invoice Amount + 20,600.00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 20,600.00

Check Number T 23883 Check Date 112412020

Vendor : BE7 SCENIC MOTORS, INC

200 42170 212042020 3329861 "O" RING 21.84
Invoice Amount 1 21.84 Discount Amount : 0.0 Check Amount : 21.84

Check Number 1 23884 Check Date 1/24/2020

Vendor : 2100 SKYLINE NATIONAL BANK

300 42177 2/28/2020 1 HWY 58 SEWER EXTENSION 1,543.14
Invoice Amount ¢ 1,543,114 Discount Amount + 0.00 Check Amnount 1,543.14

Check Number 1 23885 Check Date 1 1/24/2020

Vendor : 130 SURRY CHEMICALS, INC.

200 42191 21712020 186163 CHEMICALS 637787 790.00
300 42191 211772020 186163 CHEMICALS 637787 790.00
invoice Amount 1,580.00 Dis¢ount Amount : 000 Check Amount 1,580.00

Check Number . 23886 Check Date v 112472020




CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Final Check Register

Page : 4

Date : 172472020 9:35:45 AM
User Name : DEBBIE
Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Vendor ;1062 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
200 42171 2/16/2020 2070765933  UNIFORMS 47.43
200 42172 21912020 2070754828  UNIFORMS 47.43
Inveice Amount : G4.86 Discount Amount ¢ 0.00 Check Amount T 94,86
Check Nurnber 1 23887 Check Date t 1/24/2020
Vendor ;120 UNITED STATES CELLULAR
200 42221 21212020 0349688512  GPS TRACKING 678.32
invaice Amount : 678.32 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 678.32
Check Number 1 23888 Check Date 1/24/2020
Vendor + 458 VERIZON WIRELESS
300 42167 2/10/2020 9845920188  EXIT#1 SEWER PHONE SERVICE 52.49
invcice Amount : 5249 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 5249
Total Number of Checks : 23
Largest Check Amount : 20,600.00
Total for all Checks Printed : 42,403.72
Summary
Fund Amount
200 WATER 35,062.86
7,340.86

300 SEWER FUND




CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Final Check Register

Page ! 1

Date : 1/24/2020 9:35:45 AM

User Name : DEBBIE

Fund Trans. # Due Date invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Check Number T 23866 Check Date 1/24/2020

Vendor : 1 POINT COMMUNICATIONS

200 424175 1/15/2020 20004191225 ETHERNET SERVICES 350.00

Invoice Amount Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount + 350,00

Check Number Check Date 112412020

Vendor T 237 APPALACHIAN NATURAL GAS DISTRIBUTION COMPANY

200 42186 1/31/2020 079100801-001 NATURAL GAS SHOP (NOV.- DEC.2t 668.37

Invoice Amournt Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 668.37

Check Number : Check Date : 172412020

Vendor APPALACHIAN POWER

200 42178 21612020 027-913-801-0-3309 EXPANSION DRIVE WELL STOFR 14.08

200 42179 2162020 029-09-256-0-1 38 INDUSTRIAL PARK DRIVE 1-77 P, 16,87

200 42180 2/6/2020 024-789-256-0-11102 INDUSTRIAL PARK DRIVE PUN 27.65

200 42200 21512020 025-871-356-0-5WOODLAWN WELL #3 155.59

300 42201 2/3/2020 029-770-294-1-88103 FANCY GAP HWY SEWER PUh 14.59

200 42202 2/13/2020 024-041-215-0-7 139 CAK RIDGE ROAD WATER PUM 373.45

300 42203 1/23/2020 026-795-896-0-23104 AIRPORT ROAD SEWER PUMF 233.64

200 42204 1/23/2020 022-750-165-0-55031 COULSON CHURCH ROAD WA 35.40

200 42205 142312020 027-477-104-0-45035 COULSON CHURCH ROAD WE 243.80

200 42206 1/23/2020 025-709-501-0-1 2671 PLEASANTVIEW ROAD 3,567.85

200 42207 1/24/2020 021-328-190-0-02471 FLOYD PIKE PSA PUMP . 97.82

200 42208 1/27/2020 020-285-611-2-0512 COUNTRY CLUB LANE 51.75

200 422098 112712020 027-413-643-0-7238 BEAMERS KNCE ROAD 15.86

200 42210 112712020 025-208-332-0-7WILSON WELL #1 g.12

200 422141 112412020 024-940-432-0-7 SUMMER WELL #1 106.88

200 42242 112712020 022-109-332-0-2WALSON WELL #2 260.21

300 42213 1/2712020 023-801-356-0-4558 SENIOR ROAD SEWER PUMP S 11.70

200 42214 1/27/2020 029-481-488-1-824 BLACKBERRY LANE 116.23

200 42218 142712020 025-013-471-0-AWOODLAWN WELL #4 9.12

200 42217 112712020 020-684-695-0-7467 STORE HILL RD PLEASANTVIEY 1,234.16

300 42218 1/2712020 024-847-990-0-85758 CARROLLTON PIKE FADDIS HI 6534.33

200 42213 1/20/2020 021-667-878-C-0CC WELL #9 51.04

200 42220 1/20/2020 027-524-858-0-0CC WELL#4 912

200 42222 21512020 023-290-502-0-3451 TRINING CENTER WATER PUMI g9.12

300 42223 21512020 020-300-356-0-01473 CARROLLTON PIKE WASTE W 492.45
300 42224 21312020 029-780-128-0-13121 GLENDLAE ROAD SEWER PUR 1,110.04
200 42225 21512020 027-071-356-0-0WOQODLAWN WELL #2 100.28
200 42226 2132020 025-608-188-0-5227 IRON RIDGE ROAD §56.27
200 42227 21372020 020-544-274-0-0163 DEER RIDGE RD PUMP HOUSE 30.52
invoice Amount ¢ 9,089.05 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount . 8,080.05

Check Number Check Date : 12412020

Vendor : B & B TIRE SERVICE, INC.

200 42173 212212020 59416 P235 TIRES RICK'S TRUCK 488.00
Invoice Amount Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 488.00

Check Number 1 23870 Check Date 1/2472020

Vendor ; 648 BLUE RIDGE ANALYTICAL




Page ; 2
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Final Check Register
Date : 172412020 9:35:45 AM
User Name : DEBBIE
Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amaount
300 42188 1/31/2020 1867 SAMPLE COLLECTION FEES, BOICH 520,00
Invoice Amount 1 520,00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 520.00
Check Number : 2381 Check Date 1 172412020
Vendor : 863 CARROLL-GRAYSON-GALAY SWA
200 42198 218/2020 002991723 MUNIGIPAL WASTE 2.75
Invoice Amount : 75 BDiscount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 275
Check Number ¢ 23872 Check Date 3 1/24/2020
Vendor 21 CENTURYLINK
200 42229 21712020 31020052 WATER PHONE SERVICE 53.i8
Invoice Amount . 5318 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 53.18
Check Number 1 23873 Check Date 1 1/24/2020
Vendor : 162 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. #11 #75
200 A2166 2M11/2020 6027697 AFCB84B BREAKWAY 47224
200 42181 211412020 6105761 TANDEM SETTER ) 1,363.78
Invoice Amount : 1,836.02 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 1,836.02
Check Number ¢ 23874 Check Date 1 1/24/2020
Vendor : 174 FIELDER ELECTRIC MOTOR REPAIR
200 42165 2/9/2020 198577 SKF SEALED BEARING, LABOR 637789 1,303.77
Invoice Amount : 1,303.77 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 1,303.77
Check Number . 23875 Check Date 1 112412020
Vendor T 453 FLLOWERS AUTQO PARTS
200 42174 212212020 953433 DISC BRAKE PADS, TON BOTTLE J/ 83.06
200 42195 212312020 953512 CABLE TIE RED 637793 5.19
Invoice Amount : 88.25 Piscount Amount : Q.00 Check Amount 1 8825
Check Number : 23876 Check Date ¢ 1/2412020
Vendor 1 3067 HARMON'S
200 42199 27812020 5228 BOOTS DILLON 175.85
Invoice Amount ¢ 175,85 Discount Amount i 0.00 Check Amount : 175.95
Check Number T 23877 Check Date 172412020
Vendor 217 KEY PLUMBING
300 42193 2/22{2020 2639 PUMBP/HAUL EXIT #1 450.00
300 42194 2/8/2020 2638 PUMP/HAUL EXIT#1 2 LOADS 1-8 1+ 800.00
Invoice Amount v 1,350.00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 1,350.60
Check Number 1 23878 Check Date o 11242020
Vendor : 167 LOWE'S COMPANY INC.
300 42192 2/10/2020 24485 PARTS FOR WWTP LOVES 199.85

200 42187 218/2020 24960 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT 837786 119.61




CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Final Check Register

Page : 3

Date : 172412020 3:35:45 AM

User Name : DEBBIE

Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
invelce Amount ¢ 318.26 Discount Amount © 0.00 Check Amount ¢ 318.26

Check Number Check Date ¢ 1/24/2020

Vendor MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY

200 42228 1/30/2020 SQLCD-57276¢ FUEL PURCHASES 12-16-2019-12-3 653.68
Invoice Amount Discount Amount + 0.00 Check Amount : £53.68

Chieck Number Check Date : 12412020

Vendor : MERRITT SUPPLY, INC.

300 42176 21812020 727847 GALV.NIPPLE, RIDGID ALUNMN PIPE 637788 2688.83
Invoice Amount Discount Amount ;0,00 Check Amount . 288.83

Check Number ! Check Date 1 12412020

Vendor ; NATIONAL BANK

300 42182 2/23/2020 1665007397  LICENSE RENEWAL JOHN DOUGILL 50.00
300 42183 212312020 1965008918 LICENSE RENEWAL RICK HILL 50.00
200 42184 211312020 3838508 CASH RECEIPT BOOKS--CREDIT AF 322,58
200 42185 21812020 008730 PARTS FOR SEWER PLANT 7.22
200 42186 2/7/2020 3775829 OFFICE SUPPLIES 67.22
200 42187 21912020 009302 FLASH DRIVES 23.56
200 42188 2/11/2020 011490 MEBICAL SUPPLIES 16.51
200 42188 211512020 015675 CABLE AND CHARGER 15.27
200 42190 2/8/2020 008811 ABSTRACTS OF JUDGEMENTS (10~ 93.60
Invoice Amount Discount Amount . 0.00 Check Amount . 645.96

Check Number Check Date : 1/24/2020

Vendor NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

200 42169 211472020 384 WATER CONSUMPTION 12/15/2019- 20,600.00
Invoice Amount Discount Amount . 0.00 Check Amount : 20,600.00

Check Number Check Date s 12412020

Vendor : SCENIC MOTORS, INC

200 42170 2120/2020 332561 "O" RING 21.84
Invoice Amount Discount Amount : 6.00 Check Amount : 21.84

Check Number Check Date : 112412020

Vendor SKYLINE NATIONAL BANK

300 42177 2/28/2020 i1 HWY 58 SEWER EXTENSION 1,543.14
Invoice Amount Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 1,543.14

Check Number Check Date 1/24/2020

Vendor SURRY CHEMICALS, INC.

200 42191 21712020 186183 CHEMICALS 637787 780.00
300 42191 2117/2020 186163 CHEMICALS 837787 790.00
Invoice Amount Discount Amount 1 0.00 Check Amount 1,580.00

Check Number Check Date 172412020




Page : 4
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Final Check Register
Date : 1724/2020 9:35:45 AM
User Name : DEBBIE
Fund Trans. # Due Date invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Vendor ;1062 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
200 42171 2/16/2020 2070765933  UNIFORMS 47.43
200 42172 21812020 2070764828 UNIFORMS 47.43
Invoice Amount : 94.86 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 94.85
Check Number 1 23887 Check Date i 1/24/2020
Vendor 120 UNITED STATES CELLULAR
200 42221 21212020 0349689512  GPS TRACKING 678.32
Involce Amount 1 67832 Discount Amount » 0.00 Check Amount : §78.32
Check Number 1 23888 Check Date 1 1/24/2020
Vendor s 458 VERIZON WIRELESS
300 42167 2/10/2020 9845990188 EXIT #1 SEWER PHONE SERVICE 52.49
Invoice Amount : 5249 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount + 5249
Total Number of Checks 23
Largest Check Amount 20,600.00
Total for ali Checks Printed 42.403.72
Summary
Fund Amount
200 WATER 36,062.86
300 SEWER FUND 7.340.86




NATIONAL BANK ON LINE TRANSFERS

FEBRUARY 10, 2020

Transfer for claims

CCPSA to Operating lanuary 27, 2020 $42,403.72
CCPSA to Operating February 10, 2020 $62,048.40
Transfer to Reserves

CCPSA to O & M Reserve $5,000.00

CCPSA to Short Lived Assets Reserve $5,000.00



PSA Update:

The PSA has approximately 200 miles of water lines, 50 miles of gravity sewer lines, 25 miles of force
main sewer line, 795 fire hydrants, 12 sewer pump stations, 12 water storage tanks, several wells and
several water booster pump stations. The PSA’s Water systems are as follows: Cana, Exit 1, Fancy
Gap, Regional, Tower Road and Hillcrest Estates. The PSA’s Sewer systems are as follows: Fancy Gap,
Woodlawn, Gladeville/Cranberry, Hillsville and Loves. All of this is operated and maintained with a
staff of 13 people.

e Total of 79 work orders in January (check pressure, check for leak, turn-off, turn-on, etc)
e Construction items completed -
o Jan. 2 Work orders, markings, truck to garage
Jan. 3 Set meter Sherman Drive, work orders, picked up truck
Jan. 6 Sick day
Jan. 7 Work orders, markings
Jan. 8 Work orders, markings
Jan. 9 Firehouse line/leak on Commonwealth
Jan. 10 Finish Firehouse line/turned on
Jan. 13 Fixed Fire hydrants, Hebron Rd (Carl Delp), Littlevine Church, Leak on Littlevine
Jan. 14 FH work/markings, work orders/cut offs
Jan. 15 Markings, work orders/turn on’s
Jan. 16 Fixed leak at Rio Grande, markings, work orders
Jan. 17 Off
Jan. 20 Darrell fixed sewer line at Rio Grande 2” pump line hit by Mastec
Jan. 21 Markings, re-reads
lan. 22 Re-reads, markings, work orders
Jan. 23 Fixed service line leak/checked cut offs/work orders
Jan. 24 Work orders/markings
Jan. 27 Work orders/ markings
Jan. 28 Set meter at Live Oak/open cut road/markings/work orders
Jan. 29 Darrell fixed sewer line Mastec hit
Jan. 30 Markings/work orders
Jan. 31 Markings/work orders
Miss Utility Markings (1 emergency, 41 water and 17 sewer tickets)

c 0 0 0 0 0o 00 DL O 0 0 0 0 0O 0 C 0 0 0 0

¢ Maintenance items completed-

¢ Replaced pump motor at Senior Road
Pulled and sent motor to repair shop at Gladeville
Replaced motor at Gladeville
Pulled and replaced seal on pump at Gladeville
Repaired hood at Reedside Pump Station
Changed valves at Loves WWTP
Repaired clogged airline in clarifier at WWTP

o 0O 0 0O 0 QO O

Removed and cleaned ionic mixer motors at WWTP



o 0 O 0 ¢

Rewired ionic mixer motors at WWTP

Read meters 2 days

Performed work orders

Changed motor start contact at Kelly Road Pump Station
Rebuilt and replaced vacuum pump at Hills Pump Station

e Operations items completed-

Q
o}

Routine water flushing

Daily —~ sewer plant at Loves, check chemicals in water systems, wells, tanks, sewer
pump stations, customer service, etc.

Tank wash-out for Expansion Drive and Tower Road

+ Office items completed-

o}

Daily-customer service, deposits, review of payments, bills, invoices, scan checks,
balance bank statements, close-out, etc.

Monthly-meter reading (office staff and field staff), print bills, print late-bills, prepare
cut-off list, close-out, balance bank statements, etc.

Rate study-continue

Researching new cloud-based billing software



Page: 1
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date : 2/6/2020 10:14:48 AM

User Name : DANA

Fund : 100 GENERAL

Fiscal Year . 2018 -2020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of January Debit Credit Dablt Cradit
00.000900 NATURAL GAS....ccivrvrsrssensasninsssasmens 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
00.100300 PETTY CASH ACCT ...t cnsssrcsssssnnnee , 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00
00.100400 EXIT 1 WATER/SEWER CONST. LOVES......cccveee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
00.100500  Operating ACCOUNt = CBouerinrsnsisssssssresessersrrsrens 5,795.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100600 OPERATING (MNB}.... 924.53 0.00 0.00 0.00
00101000  Gladeville/Cranberry FMHA Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00101100  CCPSA..cirrimrrmnseissnaasssniaesans 6,013.71 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION...coveveunn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION......cccovne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST . vvinersisirmsmssntmsssrnssstersns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101500 Gladeville/Cranberry Sewer REVENUE.....cwrevermiennne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00101600 GLADEVILLE/CRANBERRY SEWER (NB) 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
00103100 COON RIDGE... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.104000 Woadlawn FMHA F'ro]ect Revenue 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
00.104100  WOODLAWN WATER (NB).......... 0.00 0,00 0.00 .00
00,104800 RT. 100 WATER (NB)urvrsenionnen . 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00105000 Rt 100 FMHA Project REVENUE.....ceesrireuerrssearssneess 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00
00105100 RT. 100 WATER......c.ocorvviiiimnnn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.106000 Debt ReVEnUe ACCOUNE....crrerereerrtessssssssrasrerars 520,527.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.106100 O & M RESERVE 121,386.53 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.106200 SHORT LIVED ASSETS..cvevrrersreessieninsitrimerens 118,511.15 0.00 0.00 0.00
00106500 Cana Water R&VENUE. ...iirerecircsiiisininnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00106600 CANA WATER (NB)..c.ivsricsrssnrmmsmssaninassrens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.107000 620 AIRPORT ROAD REVENUE.......ccvnan. 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00
00.107100 AIRPORT/620 WATER (NB).... 0.00 0.00 0.00 " 0.00
00.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYAE! LE ............ 637,712.43 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.107500 Honeycutt Dam Water Project (NB)...oreerinceeners . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00108000 620/AIRPORT ROAD CONST. (NB)oovusnt 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.108200 HAPPY HOLLOW CONSTRUCTION... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.108500 Woodawn Sewer Const {(NB).....cceure. 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
00.108700 REGIONAL WATER CONST....cccciviiimirasrsisrianns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00,109000 EXIT 19 SEWER CONST . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.108100 HONEYCUTT DAM WATER PROJECT ................ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.108200 AIRPORT ROAD.........ccoinmrismasraninerasiane 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.109300 WOODLAWN SEWER... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.109400 WHITETOWNILITTLE VINE WATER... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.109500 RT. 100 WATER CONST....cciniimnisnsinsismnisrsisnee 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
00.110000 AR WATER.....ccccccmmmmmmirmninssnmsinane 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95410000 AR WATER ..o vamssmrvansecnenans PR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.110001 AJ/R SEWER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110001 A/R SEWER 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
95410002 AR STATE FEE.wuunmmremsessecsresvastrrssmnsss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95110003 AR WATER DEPOSIT i ccciirscvnsssesinnsiinenne 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.00
98110004 AR SEWER DEPOSIT..cvvmremencisnenriacnnnne 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
95110005 A/R FIRE SERVICE FEE....ccccncneercrverens 0.00 0.00 6.00 0,00
05110007 AR WRITE OFF. .o sc i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.110008 A/R OTHER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110008 AR OTHER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98110008 AR OTHER...cvvcinivaiinee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95110009 AR WATER PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Page: 5
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Trial Balance

Date ; 2/6/2020 10:14:48 AM

User Name : DANA

Fund 1 200 WATER

Fiscal Year ¢ 2019-2020 Year to Date Current Month

Periad Ending as of January Debit Credit Debit Credit
00.000100  NATURAL GAS...cverevesrvecerireersernrrrasns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.000100 NATURAL GAS....vviesreemisrssrsrrersorsssanes 0.00 0.40 0.00 0.00
86.000100 NATURAL GAS.....c.cconvrciranneinisrsssssnons 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.000100 NATURAL GAS.......cvemsmssrssssssisrssssnmsns 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
00.000101 CASH-WATER..c.ecvcrrermremrrmserensvessaraenare 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00
85004083 WVYTHE CO REIMBURSE.......oooei e veieciisines 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
00.004094 WYTHECO WATER PURCHASES......cccontreresnnnns 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
95004094 WYTHECO WATER PURCHASES......ccccoeeeerreen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100000 Poolad Allocalion.......cviimrreermarsmressnrrons 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
00.100400 EXIT 1 WATER/SEWER CONST. LOVES.....cco o0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.100400 EXIT 1 WATER/SEWER CONST. LOVES............. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100500 Operating AcCount = CBu..veerrrvresasarnravases 6.18 Q.00 0.00 0.00
95.100500 Operaling Account - CB.......creermessecncresinarenaens 77.98 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100606 OPERATING (NB)....... . 8,441,457.10 0.00 36,179.73 0.00
27.100600 OPERATING (NB)oovvurerssermmasessenserressisnens 0.00 29,702.88 0.00 0.00
95.100600 OPERATING {NB)....... - 0.00 8,433,531.04 0.00 12,319,895
00.101000  Gladeville/Cranberry FMHA Revenue...... ... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95101000 Gladeville/Cranberry FMHA Revenue....vcecevenes. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
00.101100 0.00 2,200,613.41 89,106.56 0.00
27.101100 3,804.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.1071100 3,116,838.84 0.00 0.00 40,363.08
98.101100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION....ccvvveenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION....cccceerenee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B6.101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCGCTION.....ccoconurns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION...cccceveveens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION.........c...c. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION......ccrvennee 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
00.101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST ..o semreem e s e rcmereemeestasens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
27.101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST...ccocaccivervreranees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00103100 COON RIDGE...cccoocrverrmsrsssseinisnsssanns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27403100 COON RIDGE....... o eeeecrere e icseans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
83,103100 COON RIDGE.......ovvceeemmensersssrserancnens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.105900 620 DEBT RESERVE.....ovuerrsrrsrerserrssrsssenss 140,372.40 g.00 0.00 0.00
65.105900 620 DEBT RESERVE.........cviiniieinssnesisn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.105200 620 DEBT RESERVE.....cccvcmscesmsrermmesrassnranns 7,632.93 0.00 187.10 0.00
00106000 Debt ReVENUE ACCOUNK....ovseeisssssreerssssnsrssesrans 223,813.85 0.00 0.00 0.00
95,106000 Debt Revenue ACCOUNE. ... v oo searsnssens 30,435.42 0.00 5,300.22 0.00
£00.106100 ©O & M RESERVE 0.00 82,822.00 0.00 0,00
95.106100 O & M RESERVE 3,987.24 0.00 52.52 0.00
00.106200  SHORT LIVED ASSETS..oveeveremermseronens 0.00 137,451.21 0.00 0.00
95.106200 SHORT LIVED ASSETS........ 5,120.29 0.00 67.62 0.00
85.107000 620 AIRPORT ROAD REVENUE. ..... LS00 0o 000 0.00
00.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE..... 0.00 54,345.97 0.00 '0.00
11107300  CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE..... 373,248.71 0.00 0.00 0.00
85107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE....c..v... 6.00 48,988.00 0.00 0.00
86107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE. ...covvie 0.00 158,008.35 0.00 0.00
80.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 81,656.03 0.00 0.00



Page: 6
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Trial Balance

Date : 2162020 10:14:48 AM

User Name : DANA

Fund T 200 WATER

Fiscal Year T 2018- 2020 Year to Date Current Month

Perlad Ending as of January Debit Cradit Debit Credit
93.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.....cccou.. 0.00 175,956.28 0.00 0.00
95.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.....ccceei. 0.00 295,860.16 0.00 0.00
95108000 620/AIRPORT ROAD CONST. (NBluicrinisnanns 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.G0
00.108700 REGIONAL WATER CONST. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.108700 REGIONAL WATER CONST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.G0
95.108700 REGIONAL WATER CONST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110000 A/R WATER, 310,584.55 0.00 0.00 1,287.45
95.110001 AR SEWER... dreierbernaseeeran 0.00 101.20 0.00 0.00
98110001 AR SEWER...coceviirirerne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110002 A/R STATE FEE.....ccourene " 1,1298.63 0.00 0.00 38.35
95.110003 AR WATER DEPOSIT...cc e cinssassstsensmns 0.00 2,118.24 0.00 725.00
95.110005 AR FIRE SERVICE FEE......iiviereerimmssirssssnsssins 5,840.96 0.00 160.89 0.00
00110008 AR OTHER. e ceerearcrnameneeeae 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110008  A/R OTHER..vvieteecsismsarassmnseiseans 0.00 75,629.86 0.00 2,181.37
00.110008 AR WATER PENALTY .cvuccrmrmncacceaneninsrmsarn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95110000 AR WATER PENALTY..ccociniines eesseruremnrartrrne 85,057.62 G.00 0.00 2,763.16
95410010  A/R SEWER PENALTY .ccvecrinineermnissrmssinnessn 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
95110020 GRANTS R WATER.coeverererrmmereterssosstsrsssissns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110021 OTHER RECEIVABLE 96,307.91 0.00 0.00 000
95.110026 ALLOW BAD DEBT WATER...cccorrrerrrurrvessaseronroces 0.00 143,088.45 0.98 0.00
95.110028 PREPAID EXPENSES WATER ..o ccmemsiarinieinne 36,554.00 C.co 0.00 0.00
95.110032 FIXED ASSETS WATER ..o nsscsmsnnrrinens 37,942,647.84 0.00 0.00 0.00
95110034 CONSTRUCTION IN PROCESS WATER........co0n. 90,267.05 0.c0 0.00 .00
05.110036 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION WATER.......... 0.00 10,537,860.88 0.00 0.00
095,110040 DUE TO CARROLL COUNTY WATER...cccnviinnes 0.00 58,390.19 0.00 0.00
95110041 DUE TO CARROLL COUNTY SEWER.....cccrmicmnens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110042 DEBT WATER 0.00 16,640,423.78 0.00 0.00
95.110044 INTEREST PAYABLE WATER......corvcremssscrssssronss 0.00 32,869.51 0.00 0.00
05,110048 CONSUMER DEPQSITS WATER...cccormvmnmieasnnns 0.00 73,729.92 0.00 0.00
95110051 ACCRUED LEAVE SEWER.....o oo cicccinisissmssncsccncns 0.00 69,893.71 0.00 0.60
05.110100 NOTE RECEIVABLE e 355,373.43 0.00 0.00 0.00
(0.201000 Accounis Payable. 0.00 46,287.03 0.00 0.00
11201000 Accounis Payable, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27201000  Accounis Payable 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
85201000 Accounts Payabla 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.201000 Accounts Payable. 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
90.201000  Accounts Payable.......ummsiessmissinenns: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
03.201000 Accounts Payable......eiiineneescnnenens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95201000 Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95220003 WATER LIABILITY vccoverreriiiecrisersessrensseses 2,100.00 0.00 725.00 0.00
05.230001 CONSTRUCTION PAYABLE WATER....ccceeisiienne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85231000 Net Pension Liabilly....coeeeieiisiimismsinssesnens 0.00 365,057.00 0.00 0.00
95.200000 Deferred Unflows-VRS . cumsmseriesersecnnersssenaens 36,230.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
95290001 Defered Inflows- VRS..orsreeseees SO, i 0.00 12,582.00 0.00 - 0.00
05290999 TRANSFER CASH.....cinmecimminmnemnssnirenis 883,889.01 - 0.00 0.00 0.00
95300000 Retained Earning.......cservmeeesarimsinn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0.310000  RfAINEH EAIMINGS..orrrnniisissrvsersnssessssmmsann 0.00 120,532.48 0.00 0.00
11.310000 Retained EamingS... oo i 1,969.70 (.00 0.00 0.00
27.310000 Retained Eamings...oe o ecesinreriesesess 0.00 982,384.45 0.00 0.00

84,310000 Refained EarmningS. . wiiemirsserarsisnins 0.00 20.07 0.00 0.00



Page: 7
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Trial Balance

Date : 2/6/2020 10:14:48 AM

tJser Name : DANA

Fund T 200 WATER

Fiscal Year 1 201M8- 2020 Yeaar to Date Currant Month

Period Ending as of January Deblt Credit Debit Credit
85.310000 Retlained Eamings 91.25 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.310000 Retalnad Earnings..., 0.00 126,857.21 0.00 0.00
90,310000 Retained Earnings.... 0.00 532,885.63 0.00 0.00
93.310000 Retained Eamings.... 0.00 342,487.46 0.00 0.00
95310000 Retalned Earnings.... 0.00 10,036,250.62 0.00 0.00
98.310000 Retained Earnings........veveenes 7.78 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.352000 Budgetary Revenues 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.352000 Budgetary Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
£5.352000 Budgetary RBVENUES. e reererrmsresermseasrcens a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84352000 Budgetary Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.352000 Budgetary REVENUES.....cocvevrvninreas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.352000 Budgetary REVENUES..uw o ceerreerecncrsssaens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.352000 Budgetary REVENUES........evrercseeremmsssansissaas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.352000 Budgefary REVENUES.....ciiv s 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
95.352000 Budgetary REVEMUES...ouwrivrereermrssesnrasarrasres 3,083,045.65 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.352000 Budgetary REVEMUES. ..eiiirees e esscseseasasnas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.352500 Budgetary EXDanSeS. . e meiismsesssases 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11.352500 Budgetary EXpPeEnseS...mmesreimesmenssarasn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27352500 Budgetary EXpenses, ... oo 0.00 0.00 0.90 0.00
80.352500 Budgetary EXDENSES...cucvsvrrererserssmsserasees a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.352500 Budgetary EXPeNSeS.. e sssnnne 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
86.352500 Budgetary EXpPenses.... i, 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
00.352500 Budgetary EXPENSES.....cismeisesmiscescsnans 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00
03.352500 Budgetary EXpenses. ... sermsessssnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95,352500 Budgetary EXpenses.......mieirreeninnensensns 0.00 3,083,045.65 0.00 0.00
00.353000 Budgetary Fund Balante.. ..o 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
11,353000 Budgetary Fund Balance.......couirmememeeseeseseanes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.353000  Budgetary Fund Balance.uu...umeunuemummssmssssassssesees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
65.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance......cceviveeeiinsssisrnnnnas 0.00 0.00 0.co 0,00
80.353000 Budgetary Fund BalanCe.......ereermmererererearserarens 0.00 €.00 6.00 0.00
84,353000 Budgetary Fund Balance..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85353000 Budgetary Fund Balance..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance..... .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98353000 Budgetary Fund Balante......uerverreees seresesmsnerenrers 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.400000 Grant Revenue...ceeeeees 0.00 1.231.41 0.00 0.00
95.400200 Service Fes Revenue............. 0.co 1,273,716.66 0.00 158,459.50
98.400200 Service Fee ReVENUE.....w.oreciasisessrinsssennens 0.0C 0.00 0.00 0.00
95400210  Hook Up Fee ReVENUB.....ievrrrrmrammesrsrasressrares 0.00 42,053.77 0.00 9,303.69
98.400210 Hock Up Fea Revenue........rerueueris s, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.400220 DeposifS...i... 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.00
95400230  Fire Service REVENUE.....oowsmsssssnssrmesrsnsnenss 0.00 13,513.37 0.00 1,810.89
95400240 State Fee Revenue.......u... retrsenmrrarimsaranses 0.00 11,202.65 0.00 0.00
86.400250  Panally RevVENUS.....coeeemsrsiesemcssssssnrons 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.400250 Penalty REVENUE...cvceeirevrmrinssesssnssninae 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.400250 Penally REVENUE....ocoireerereesserermscarmsesserers 3,474.58 0.00 38.38 0.00
98.400250 Penally REVENLE..c.ccuiceserosseesemmssressarnans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

00.400260  Interest REVENUL.....orvvvivnesesressssrrarasrer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Page : ]
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Trial Balance

Date : 2/6/2020 10:14:48 AM

User Name : DANA

Fund i 200 WATER

Fiscal Year - 2019-2020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of January Debit Credit Debit Credit
27.400260  [nteresi ROVENUE. ... ...oeeeivereesesssecosecseras 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
65.400260 Interest ReVEMUE...ui i iisrie s ninssnrsnns 0.00 0.00 0.0D 0.00
84.400260  Interest REVEMUS i erreerrmrsssrsssssrssssrraser 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.400260 Interest Revenue..........coreneee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.400260 Interest Revenue » 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.400260 Interest Revenue. - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.400260 Interest Revenue. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.400260 Interest Revenue .. 0.60 8,102.18 0.00 307.24
05400270  Miscellaneous ReVENUB...... i vcrsssinsses sessenses 0.00 61,175.23 0.00 3,875.21
98.400270 Miscellaneous REVENUE. ....rvewaerenimasesrasaimares 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.400280 Wythe Co. Relm. Debt LRW. .. i veeeveeeermeeeeieissiass 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95400300  CaNYOVEI o reerer sy reeeremsstssssessrsss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85402600 Water Service Fee 0.00 113.02 0.00 0.00
00.405000 Interest Revenue... 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
95.405000 Interest Revenus 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.410000 Transfer From County.....cvsiemmmmmresemrn 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
86.410000  Transfer FTOM GOUNY.........oo.esssssssmmssnssssssens 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘0.00
95411000 VA Water Projact......... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95412000  AVAILABILITY FEE.......ccvvernisnisene 0.00 0.00 0.00 _ Q.00
95412500 RECOVED PROJECT EXPENSE. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds G/C.. 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
27.420000 FMMA Loan/Grant Proceeds G/C..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86,420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds G/C..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds G/C..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceads GiGC.....wrierrrenieens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds GfC...ewerrrrsmmsesmiens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27423000 RURAL DEVELOPMENT...coreererammemcccemsisininsiinns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90423000 RURAL DEVELOPMENT oo, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
03.423000 RURAL DEVELOPMENT v cveccrercvnnesvarerssnsnnnen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.424000 MOUNT RODGERS GRANT.....ccccvisimsmrionessrsessen 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
05.440000 Other Colleslions....ccviermiissnienees 0.00 24,752.52 0.00 0,00
95.450000 County CONtDUHONS...ovcessinsecssssssassssernisisneas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11.500020  Advertising EXPENSE.....euririvecrissesrerassnses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B5.500020  Advertising EXPEMSE. .ccvvereerrmrrrreemssimisissinasn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B5.500020 Advertising EXPEnSe. ... weeerrarsarsamrisssrrsises 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
03.500020 Advertlsing EXDENSE...iesrraerenisssrisrsoreas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.500020  Advertising EXPENSE.. . rrrsrersssrssssisisns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95500030 Capital Improvement. ... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95,500035 Capilol Projects . 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
27.500040 Contingency.....cimmmnricnnenen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.500040 Conlingency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.500040 Confingency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
§6.500040 Contingency. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.500040  CONINGENCY-crreveersrmerersessrssserssesssners 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
93.500040 Caontingency.. . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.500040 Contingency. : : . : 0.00 : ¢.00 - 0.00 0.00
95.500080  Adult Expense....... 16,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.500220 Chemical Expense....... trmanaens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.500220 Chemical Expense....... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

85.500220 Chemical EXPENSE...cuwrrinmesseriremreims 6,499.25 0.00 780,00 0.00



Page: g
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date : 2/6/2020 10:14.48 AM

User Name : DANA

Fund . 200 WATER

Fiscal Year ¢ 2019 - 2020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of January Dehit Credit Dehit Credit
95.500230 Compensation Board Expense.. 625.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05,500320 Deposits Refund EXPENSE..mmremimmesierserorcoses 1,421.68 0.00 0.00 0.00

895500360 Diesal Expense.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.500370 Due to County...eicenimcnsciecssnsinesinsinanne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95500420 Electrical Expense 60,890.38 0.00 7.315.06 0.00
95500450 Equipment Maintenance EXPense. ... 58,403.90 0.00 5,856.94 0.00
05.500520  FICA EXPENSE...cemeemveeeesccsavss s smenenes 2,767.05 0.00 0.00 000
95.500550 Fuel Expense 9,243.91 D.00 653.68 0.00
95.500620 Health InSUraNce EXPeNSE. s 9,232.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
§56.500625 Insurance Deductible.. ..o cecrinecncanns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95501120 Lab Testing EXPENSe.. e reserrmermeeessesass 3,876.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.501130 Legal Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86501130 tLegal Expense " 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
95.501130  Legal EXPENSC. i ererosimiissrseranass 2,849.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501150  Liability MSUrance EXPense.. e rmmesmesioinsn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
05.501250 Miscellaneous EXpense... ... veeeceeeiecneemreneces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95501260  MisS UtIY.meecrrcrarecersernsererarriesces 480.90 .00 49.35 0.00
95.501420  OHice SUPPY EXPENSE.uriircresvirenmrinesssresnenen 2,851.56 0.00 508.17 0.00
85.501440 Operation SUPplY EXPENSE,.....cerseerrirrrsrarereraseanns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95501440  Operation SUpply EXPEnse.....v e 88,366.04 0.00 2,670.05 0.00
95.501520 Personal Contingency EXPEnSe.... e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.501540 Postage EXPEnse.....ceimmerneens 12,688.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
85501720 Salary Expense................ pemrenerasnegrenes 39,617.80 0.00 0.00 0.00
95501820 Tank Maintenance Expense 31,720.46 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.501840 Telephone EXPENSE.....cvecrccrncasisessarivesenes 7,602.46 0.00 1,120.67 0.00
95.501860 TOM Supplies Expense. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501870 Taols & Equipmeni Expense , 19,085.11 0.00 119.61 0.00
05501880  Trave! EXPENSE. ... oo ionsisrnsserses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95501830 Tuition Expense . 472.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.501920 Unemployment INSUTANCS EXPENSE...uuwmcieemsireas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501940  Uniform Expense . 3.638.42 0.00 669.67 .00
95502020 VDH Fee EXPENSE...ccrriereerasrnamrenemsrrnsnnss 11,800.00 0.00 0.00 4.00
95.502040 Vehicle Maintenance EXpENnSe......vurreerererrareeas 6,328.45 0.00 1.438.56 0.00
96.502050  Vehicle EXPENSE...icereiisrninsenresasssses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05.502060 VRS EXPENSL.crrrerermmrnemsisesesesesenes 5,478.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.502120 Water Purchase Expense veeasemarensisarntsrseen 180,165.19 0.00 26,080.05 0.00
95.502125 Sewer Treatment " 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.502150 WarkerCompensation Insurance Expense............. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95502600  WOrkers COmp. INSamresrersaseenrrrerssranees 0.00 0.00 n.00 0.00
11.506000 Misc . 0.00 0.00 p.00 0.00
27.508000  MiSCunmrismscmninnsrnecnrinrereens 0.00 0.00 $.00 0.00
27.506600 ENQGINEEMNG..oimsrermsermsrsssssssnsssesrnas .00 0.00 G.00 0.00
85506600 Engineering 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.506600 Engiheering 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.506600 Englneering 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
§3.506600 Engineering - - 0.00 -0.00 - 0.00 0.00
85506600 Engineering 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
86.507700 ATTORNEY FEE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95514500 Oper. SUPPIES...cimeiinrirrneressrassrssiranss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

95.516000 Debt Retirement. ....ceeeeevirieeiissiesessnsisnne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Page: 16
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Trial Balance

Date : 21612020 10:14:48 AM
User Name : DANA
Fund . 200 WATER
Fiscal Year I 2019-2020 Year to Date Current Month
Period Ending as of January Debi Credit Debit Credit
27.516100 INTEREST ONLY PAYMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.516100 INTEREST ONLY PAYMENT 0.00 0.00 0.0o 0.00
93.516100 INTEREST ONLY PAYMENT.... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.516100 [INTEREST ONLY PAYMENT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.516500 Contigency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.517200 LEGAL....coverererrreeccnvirnnen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
£5.518600 NRRW Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST 0.60 0.00 0.00 G.00
11.522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90,522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST...ccicvvraraacsecsaarnase: 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
93522800 INTEREST e erermrecrcreemisicinisvnssins g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST...ccocrmvecrenirserirsssansirrnnns 0.00 0.00 0.060 0.00
85.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST..ocvemecciisiniaiisians P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST...ocoueismanmmansemassnrsirnsns 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
90.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST....oseniersenseas srrersanenesneas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93,523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST .c.ccmrmmimsienersssessssssarsn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.550000 Depreciation Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
27.800000 Construction PaymentS...... .. ssereseinrsines 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.900000 Construction PayimentS.....o..c.vcresssserceresrescons 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.900000  Construction PaymMentS..r v iesmsasissi 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.500000 Construction Payments....... e 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
95900000 Construction PaymentS.......vw e emmmeecsssscnser 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00900100  Debt PaymentS....oweerrecererenonsane 612.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.800100 Debt Payments., 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.900100 Debt Payments.......... 507,111.83 0.00 54,333.07 0.00
05099998 TRANSFER [NIFROM FUND 26,531.44 0.00 0.00 0.00
Grand Totals 56,414,827.18 56,414,600.49 233,534.89 233,634.89

s wgﬁ%"*’*f?ﬁ%\»

7 o5
3
P
‘.\“' \'-
SRR
L o e

: w -
& e
v; i ‘Mm‘




Page : 11
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Dale : 2/6/2020 10:14:48 AM

User Name ; DANA

Fund ! 300 SEWER FUND

Fiszal Year s 2019-2020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of January Debit Cradit Debit Credit
00.000100 NATURAL GAS...omreceemeeeeeeemcearmerens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.000100 NATURAL GAS....cmrcvrmmsneesscsssssssssones 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00100600 OPERATING (NB).... 3,540,780.13 0.00 46,588.34 0.00
98.100600 OPERATING (NB).vresrsrivmesssosarssmncsmssessns 0.0 3,515,378.43 0.00 37.931.83
00.101000  Gladeville/Cranberry FMHA Reverue.... 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
00101100 COPSA. vt 0.00 1,547,098.82 0.00 17,189.06
95101100 CCPSA... . 7,387.44 0.00 0,00 0.00
98.101100  COPSAnureeeeeeevereressesssansenes 817,641.32 0.00 0.00 10,859.26
00.101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION.....coecneen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION.......ec.uu.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION...cocimveesne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST e S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98101400  CLIFFVIEW CONST . rocrceenrrrtsarenesssessareneas 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.103100  COON RIDGE..mieerrmerririsvussrorsermsenee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9B.105900 620 DEBT RESERVE....cnuummsmsmssrmmsrssissnsns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.106000 Debt REVENUE ACCOUNL..eerirerereirsmarsnrsissrsasrerens 235,136.88 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.106000 Debt ReVENUE ACCOUNT....ovveerrercrceemm s sbeies 37,753.33 0.00 3,618.40 Q.00
00.106900 O & M RESERVE....cvveeircssssissisrasenivanes 33,687.38 ¢.00 0.00 0.00
08106100 O & MRESERVE...ccoourumrereecrmsmsrsessnssanns 3,086.99 0.00 52.52 0.00
00108200 SHORT LIVED ASSETSucmurrerrrsmirisensersssrasnes 105,338.75 0.00 0.00 0.00
08.106200 SHORT LIVED ASSETS .o erersrrvemcemresmmssssessnesns 5.119.94 0.00 67.62 0.00
00107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCCOUNTS PAYABLE...ccccen. 0.00 47,853.27 0.00 0.00
80.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE....ccvre. 0.00 11,921.84 0.00 0.00
84107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 116,377.86 0.00 0.00
90.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.....o.....e 0.00 10,148.73 0.00 0.00
08,107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 10,191.66 0.00 0.00
85.410000 AR WATER....sereeereeramrerescrnsrssenas 0.00 30.75 0.00 0.00
98.110000 AR WATER... 4,035.19 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110001 AR SEWER...... . 164,021.38 0.00 10,832.53 0.00
85.110002 AR STATE FEE...oconerrererereremserssnssososs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110002 A/RSTATE FEE...iirvesarresesressssessnsmines 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110003  A/R WATER DEPOSIT.viciiiisssrmissnsesensanene 250,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110004 AR SEWER DEPOSIT.coecceranreresreeasssessansons 8,375.00 0.00 200,00 0.00
85110008 AR OTHER..ovrerrevreres . 14,087.95 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110008 AR OTHER....coicovieren 0.00 45,668,34 47.67 0.00
98.110008 A/R WATER PENALTY... _— 82,124.19 0.00 0.00 0.00
98110090 A/R SEWER PENALTY wevreemereerreeemverensrrnnosiones 4,555.65 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110020 GRANTS R WATER..... . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88.410021 OTHER RECEIVABLE....c.ccvesssmerssemanraserene 46,114.77 0.00 0.00 0.00
98110026 ALLOW BAD DEBT WATER...cceereeens vermtrtaereseraren 0.00 86,916.51 0.00 0.00
88.110028 PREPAID EXPENSES WATER.circecie s sivssssssinetns 845.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88.110032 FIXED ASSETS WATER....cvcvsmiervsimemvesrmressraseas 18,968,447.08 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110036 ACCUMULATED DEFPRECIATION WATER.......... 0.60 5,242,525.37 0.00 0.00
£8.410040 DUE TO CARROLL COUNTY WATER. cveeemeeeene 0.00 10,271.87 0.00 0.00
98,110043 DEBT SEWER.....ccecevrmevssnirnns T o0 T 8,155,302.49 77000 © 000
98.110045 INTEREST PAYABLE SEWER....coommnmummsivsimsssine .0.00 . 8,882.59 0.00 o 0400
08,110048 CONSUMER DEPOSITS WATER....ccooovrrecvrrenee 0.00 37,082.08 0.00 0.00
88110051 ACCRUED LEAVE SEWER. .civvsioniericeecisncsimsssosees 0.00 16,049.36 0.00 0.00
00.201000  Accounts Payable........cuers e smerenes 0.00 80,792.14 0.00 0.00

27.201000  Accounts Payable......ieaisnis e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Page: i2
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY :
Trial Balance

Date: 2/6/2020 10:14:48 AM

User Name : DANA

Fund T 300 SEWER FUND

Fiscal Year i 2019-2020 Year te Date Current Month

Period Ending as of January Debit Credit Dehit Credit
80.201000  AcCOUNIS Payable.. ... ereeeereseinsesarseenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.201000  Accounts Payable...... vesreemssineisienimienen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.201000 Accounts Payable..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.201000 Accounts Payable..... . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.220004 SEWER LIABILITY. 0.00 8,275.00 0.00 200.00
98.230002 CONSTRUCTION PAYABLE SEWER.....c.ccoceviee 0.a0 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.231000 Net Pension Liability..... . 0.00 122,005.00 0.00 0.00
98.290000 Deferred unflows-VRS., 17,230.20 0.00 0.00 6,00
©8,290001  Defered Inflows- VRS... 0.00 17,915.00 0.00 0.00
98,299898 TRANSFER CASH.......ccccvirsnssiene. R 535,860.50 0.00 0.oo 0.00
98.300000 Retained Eaming...... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.310000 Retained Eamings 0.00 122,435.11 0.00 0.00
80.310000 Retained Earnings 121.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
84310000 Retained Eamings 0.00 55,803.81 0.00 0.00
90.310000 Reiained Earnings......... Vs v et et 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.310000 Retained EamingS. .. srrersirnismsessss 0.00 2,826.46 0.60 0.00
98.310000 Retained Earmnings.....ovrviersessecsscrmnenss 0.00 5,428,731.56 0.0c0 0.00
00.352000 Budgetary Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.352000 Budgetary REVENUES. ..c.ccceerceeceesisrerssiness 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.352000 Budgetary Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.352000 Budgelary REVENUES. ... rureermvmmsressrsernrores 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
95352000 Budgelary Revenues............. O 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
08.352000 Budgetary RevVentES.....cou i emermeammesssssines 1,258,582.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.352500 Budgetary Expenses 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
27.352500 Budgelary EXPeNSES e ercrrcecrerssrsrsssrnenss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B0.352500 Budgetary Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.352500 Budgsetlary Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90,352500 Budgetary Expenses.... 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.352500 Budgetary Expenses 0.00 1,259,582.00 0.00 0.00
00.353000 Budgetary Fund Balante........cwessrmsserrarenses 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
27.353000 Budgetary Fund Balancs..........ccvvrmnsiininn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance..... distmsateas e eentnia 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.,353000 Budgetary Fund Balance..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.400200 Senvice Fee REVENUE.....ccvceeereiensaersasernsines 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.400200 Service Fee Revenue 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.400200 Service Fee Revenue.....ni.. reeeeeranraris 0.00 560,822.00 0.00 76,415.81
98.400210 Hook Up Fee ReVENUEB. ... revermeemeressessseniens 0.00 10,839.34 0.00 47.67
98.400220 DepositS..cisnrcemaemramnn. 0.00 0.00 0.co 0.00
84.400250 Penalty Revenue, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.400250 Penalty Revenue. . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.400250 Penalty Revenue 134.44 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.400260 Interest Revanue ] 0.00 4.00 ' 0.00 - 0.00
98.400260 Interest Revenue......uieiine rerantennrrens 0.00 . 6,623.51 .0.00 120.14
§5.400270  Miscellaneous RBVENUE............ccerrrmesnsinrsnsesnes 0.00 6,738.44 0.00 Q.00
98.400270  Miscellaneous ReVENUE. ... e ensasasssesversres 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00
98.400280 BRCDS SEWER EASEMENT TC.ccviiiiieceeeiereneen. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

98.400300 CaITyOVET st s 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00



Page : 13
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHQRITY
Trial Balance

Date : 2/6/2020 10:14:48 AM

User Name : DANA

Fund v 300 SEWER FUND

Fiscal Year I 2018-2020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of January Debit Credit Debit Credit
98.462600 Water Sarvite Fee....cwmmmasrrresrinsean 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.405000  interest REVERUE... .. ... ceceesereerrenrens 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
84,405000 Interest REVENUE.....c.civemseimrisveniinmseininane 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.060
98.405000  Interest REVENUB.. .o seresermsassesesarsnas ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.410000 Transfar From County. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.412000 AVAILABILITY FEE..civevireiinns oenerianreraese 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
98.412500 RECOVED PROJECT EXPENSE..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds GiC.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds GJ/C.. 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
84.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds G/C.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds GlIC...uurrccrennns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98,425000 SER-CAP Loan/Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.440000 Other Coflections . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.500020 Adverising EXpenS8.. e rraremnseserisiesre 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.500020 Adverising Expense..... - 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00
08500020  Advertising EXPenSse....e e ceeerscersrnesronnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500030 Capital IMProVEMEDL...u.unriricrisimmssmsrasasssanas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500035  Capitol ProjeetS. e srersssresreserees 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.500040 Confingency......u... renrenreeneensenseabaten 0.00 0.00 0.00 n.oo
84500040 CONHNGONCY. cccveriverecrsrersrmrarsnsesnensass 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00
90.500040  CONNGENCY...euiemarsssreerseassessansarrsnrers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9B.500040  CONBNGERCY.cc. rmremseesesrserrersssaransenane 1,695.25 0.00 6.00 0.00
98.500080  AdUIt EXPEMEC..wcrcrirenresresrisrisrssasesanis 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500220  Chemical EXPENSE......ivvussvssssessenssnsessmmcssens 2,792.00 0.00 970.00 0.00
98500230 Compensation Board EXPense......cwresrsrecreeees 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500320 Deposits Refunt EXpense. ... . erssinmmmines 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88500360 Diesal EXDeNSC . s ennas 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
98,500370  Due {0 COUNtY.mvrmmrermssmramrsnssarsasensensons 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9B.500420  Electiical EXPENSE. .. - earercssrsrssrasssserrners 26,293.92 0.00 3,411.13 0.00
98.500450 Equipment Maintenance EXpense....s e 5,350.45 0.00 488.48 0.00
98.500520 FICA Expense. 341.99 0.00 0.00 0.00
08.500550 Fuel EXPenSt. e rvnsans 2,558.04 8.00 0.00 0.00
88,500620 Health INSUIANCE EXPENSE...cvrcrercnrcrnranssns srsnameras 1,141.14 0.00 0.00 0.00
88.501120 Lab Tesling Expense....... 4,772.50 0.00 1,314.32 0.00
98.501130 Legal EXPense......curmmemss e 825,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88.501150  Liability INSUTaNce EXPenSe.. ... moimmesrerssrsrornns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
§8,501250 Miscellaneous Expense....... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28.501260 Miss UHility......cnvrnvranens 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501420 Office Supply Expense.......... . 417.86 (.00 0.00 0.00
98501440 Operation Supply Expense......... 26,8290.92 .00 134.68 0.00
98501520 Personal Contingency EXPense....wmweererers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501540 Posiage EXPENSE.. meecrsemisneresnins 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
98.501560 Pump & Haul EXPENSE.....ceieeecerveeeeeertesrsasions 7,660.00 0.00 1,350.00 0.00
88501700 Comp. Board......eeeesrscsrcrensensasnnns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501720  Salary EXPENSemnmoemeesseeees 824350 7 Qoo o000 000
08.501820 - Tank-Mairtenance EXPense........c.eivivesenrerersioeees oo 000 0 000 ... 000 . D00
98.501840 Telephone EXPeNSE..uu e iesirensisarensenns 441.43 0.00 52.49 0.00
98.501850 BRCDA Sewar easement. ........memmavressssoceon 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501860 TOH SuUpphies EXPENSE....coci e sssvemsensssssrsercerss 152,623.42 0.00 0.00 0.00

88.501870 Toals & EQUIPMENE EXDENSE. v rrerrensnrerserarersases 1,860.16 0.00 0.00 0.00



Page: 14
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Trial Balance

Date: 2/6/2020 10:14:48 AM

User Name: . DANA

Fund 1 300 SEWER FUND

Fiscal Year . 2019 - 2020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of Januvary Debit Credit Debit Credit
98.501880 Travel EXpense.. e meerassmsrasseesinns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
08.501890  TUIION EXPRNS@.cirrerrrrrscoeearsemeemsmnscortens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501920 Unemployment [nsurance EXpense.........cooweeens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501840 Uniform Expense. . 78.48 0.00 0.00 0.60
08.502020 VDH Fag EXPENSt. e iensnsnns s 46.30 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.502040 Vehicle Maintenance EXPEnSe......maemeasmsreee 2,749.51 0.00 0.00 .00
98.502060 Vehicle Expense - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.502060 VRS Expense.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98502120 Water Purchase Expense .00 0.00 .00 0.00
98.502125 Sewer Trealment.......ccviensiiniinieninnen. 140,776.76 0.00 36,008.45 0.00
98.502150 WorkerCompensation Insurance Expense............. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.502500 Health Ins. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.502600  Workers COmMp. INS..w . iorerssiresssrnssassssssssnns 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00
80.506600 Engineering........... - 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
84506600 Engineering.... . 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
08.5G6600 ENQiNering......ccocserrmrerermsssinsrenees 0.00 0.00 €.00 0.00
98.516000 Debt Retirement . : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.518600 NRRW Debt SErVICE.rumrrmrsrerirrsessssmmsesensess 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00
27.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST.....ccrerervesvrreseasae e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST ...ccccccunininmnirsssserintensens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST.....ooicivmrvccrsrmsssnesrninnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.530000  Transfer 10 other funds.....urieiiremeesnesesseens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.550000 Depreciation EXPENSE.. .. e eeriesmeemsineasees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84900000 Construction PaymentS.....creererissesisimions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98,900000 Construction Payments.........ceenerenisesess 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00900100 Debt Payments....cccreeeeearnne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.900100 Debt Payments. ... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.900100  Debt Payments. ... reiererrmsesranes 278,028.12 0.00 37,727.14 0.00
98.999993 TRANSFER IN/FROM FUND.....covmmvrresrscsnessissins 0.00 26,531.72 0.00 0.00

Grand Totals 26,572,894.16 26,572,894.16 142,863.77 142,863.77



Page :
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Yearly Budget Summary by Department
200 WATER
For Month Ending: Friday, January 31, 2020
Date : 21512020 2:48:49 PM
User Name : DANA

i3

Totai YTD % of Remaining Current Month
Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
95 CCPSAWATER

004083 - WYTHE CO REIMBURSE 0 0 a 0 0
004094 - WYTHECO WATER PURCH 0 0 0 0 0
REVENUES
400000 - Grant Revenue 72,321 1,231 2 71,089 0
400200 - Service Fes Revenue 1,974,200 1,273,717 865 700,483 158,460
400210 - Hook Up Fee Revenue 35,000 42,054 120 (7,054} 9,304
400220 - Deposlis o 0 0 0 0
400230 - Fire Service Revenue 22,200 13,513 61 8,687 1,911
400240 - State Fee Revenue 12,000 11,203 g3 797 0
400250 - Penalty Revenue 10,000 {3,475) (35) 13,475 {38)
400260 - Interest Revenue 10,000 8,102 81 1,898 307
400270 - Miscellaneous Revenue 10,000 61,175 612 (51,175) 3.875
400280 - Wythe Co. Reim. Debt LRW 16,000 0 0 16,000 0
400300 - Carryover . 80,000 0 0 80,000 1]
402600 - Waler Service Fee Q 113 ¢] (113) [¢]
405000 - Interest Revenue 0 0 0 0 0
410000 - Transfer From County 289,353 0 0 289,353 0
471000 - VA Water Project 0 0 0 0 0
412000 - AVAILABILITY FEE 549,972 0 o 549,972 1]
412500 - RECOVED PROJECT EXPE D 0 o 0 [
420000 - FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds 0 0 0 0 0
440000 - Other Collections 2,000 21,753 1,088 (19,753) 0
450000 - County Contributions 0 0 0 0 o]
TOTAL REVENUES 3,083,046 1,429,386 46 1,653,659 173,818
500020 - Advertising Expense 1,000 0 o 1,000 0
500030 - Capital Improvement 0 0 0 0 0
500035 - Capitol Projects 0 0 0 0 0
500040 - Contingency 10,000 o 0 10,000 0
500080 - Aduit Expense 17,000 45,000 88 2,000 0
500220 - Chemical Expense 12,000 6,498 54 5,501 790
500230 - Compensation Board Expen 7,500 §25 8 5,875 0
8500320 - Deposits Refund Expense 3,000 1,422 47 1,578 1]
500360 - Diesal Expense 0 0 0 0 0
500370 - Due to County 0 g 0 0 0
500420 - Electrical Expense 130,500 60,890 47 69,610 7.315
500450 - Equipment Maintenance Exg 91,632 58,404 64 33,128 5,957
500520 - FICA Expense 38,601 2,767 7 35,834 Q
500550 - Fuel Expense 25,000 9,244 37 15,756 654
500620 - Health Insurance Expense 119,589 9,233 8 110,356 0
500625 - insurance Deductible 5,000 a 0 5,000 0
EXPENDITURES
501120 - Lab Testing Expense 16,000 3,877 24 12,123 0
601130 - Legal Expense 2,000 2,849 142 (849) 4]
£01 150 - Liability Insurance Expense 28,000 0 0 28,000 0
501250 - Miscellaneous Expense ' 0 oo 0 0 0
501260 - Miss Utility 1,200 481 40 719 49
501420 - Office Supply Expense 8,000 2,852 32 6,148 508
501440 - Operation Supply Expense 134,823 88,366 66 46,457 2,670




Page: 12
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Yearly Budget Summary by Department
200 WATER
For Month Ending:; Friday, January 31, 2020
Date : 2/5/2020 2:48:45 PM
User Name : DANA
Total YTD % of Remaining  Current Month
Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
95 CCPSAWATER
501520 - Personal Conlingancy Expet 10,500 0 D 10,500 0
501540 - Postage Expense 20,000 12,888 64 7112 0
501720 - Salary Expense 531,775 39,618 7 492,157 0
501820 - Tank Maintenance Expense 80,000 31,720 40 48,280 0
501840 - Telephone Expense 20,000 7.602 a8 12,398 1,121
501860 - TOH Supplies Expense 1,000 0 0 1,000 0
501870 - Tools & Equipment Expense 30,000 19,685 64 10,815 120
501880 - Travel Expense 1,950 0 0 1,850 0
501890 - Tuition Expense 2,000 473 24 1,528 0
501920 - Unemployment Insurance E: 7¢0 Q 1] 700 0
501940 - Uniform Expense 8,500 3,638 43 4,862 670
502020 - VOH Fee Expense 11,500 11,500 100 0 0
502040 - Vehicle Maintenance Expen: 10,000 6,328 63 3,672 1,439
502050 - Vehicle Expense 26,000 [} [H 26,000 0
502060 - VRS Expense 61,277 5,478 9 55,798 0
502120 - Water Purchase Expense 330,000 189,165 57 140,835 26,000
502125 - Sewer Treaiment 0 0 0 0 0
502150 - WorkerCompensation tnsurz 11,000 0 0 11,000 0
502800 - Workers Comp. Ins. 0 0 0 0 0
506600 - Engineering Q 0 0 0 0
514500 - Oper. Supplies 0 [ 0 0 0
516000 - Debt Retirement 0 0 0 0 0
516100 - INTEREST ONLY PAYMEN 0 o] 0 0 0
518600 - NRRW Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0
522500 - CONTRACTOR PAY REQU 72,321 0 0 72,321 b
580000 - Depreciation Expense 0 0 0 0 0
900000 - Construction Payments ] 0 0 o o
3900100 - Debt Payments 1,202,778 507,112 42 595,666 54,333
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,622,324 933,033 36 1,689,291 87,000
CCPSA WATER Summary
Total ¥TD % of Remaining Current Month

Budget Total Budget Budgsat This Year
Tetal Revenues 3,083,046 1,429,386 48 1,653,659 173,818
Total Expendituras 3,083,046 1,097,117 36 1,985,929 101,716
Total Cther 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 0 332,269 0 (332,270) 72,102




Page: 21
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Yearly Budget Summary by Department
300 SEWER FUND
For Month Ending: Friday, January 31, 2020
Date: 2/5/2020 2:48:49 PM
User Name ; DANA
Total YTD % of Remaining Current Month
Budget Total Budgst Budget This Year
88 CCPSA SEWER

REVENUES
400200 - Service Fee Revenue 930,000 §560,822 60 369,178 76,416
400210 - Hook Up Fee Revenue - 7,000 10,839 155 {3,839) 48
400220 - Deposits 0 0 0 0 0
400250 - Penalty Revenue 6,000 {134} {2} 6,134 0
400260 - interest Revenue 11,000 6,624 60 4,376 120
400270 - Miscellaneous Revenue 2,060 300 16 1,700 0
400290 - BRCDS SEWER EASEMEN 0 0 0 V] 0
400300 - Carryover 98,850 0 0 98,880 0
402600 - Water Service Fee 0 0 0 0 i}
405002 - Interest Revenue 0 0 0 0 0
4100080 - Transfer From County 0 0 4] 0 0
412000 - AVAILABILITY FEE 204,732 0 0 204,732 o
412500 - RECOVED PROJECT EXPE 0 0 0 0 0
420000 - FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds D 0 0 0 0
425000 - SER-CAP Loan/Grant o 0 0 ¢ 0
440000 - Cther Golleclions 1] 0 0 0 0
TOTAL REVENUES 1,259,582 578,450 48 681,132 76,584
500020 - Advertising Expense 0 0 0 0 0
500030 - Capital Improvement v} 0 0 ¢ 0
500035 - Capliol Projects 0 0 ] 0 0
500040 - Contingency 2,000 1,685 a5 305 0
500080 - Aduit Expense 4,500 4,500 100 0 0
500220 - Chemical Expense 5,000 2,792 56 2,208 970
500230 - Compensation Board Expen 1,800 150 8 1,650 [t)
500320 - Deposits Refund Expense 500 0 0 500 o
500360 - Diesal Expense 0 4] 1] 0 0
500370 - Due to County 0 0 0 0 0
500420 - Electrical Expense 50,000 26,294 53 23,706 341
500450 - Equipment Maintenance Exg 20,000 5,359 27 14,641 488
500520 - FICA Expense 7,100 342 5 6,758 0
500850 - Fuel Expense 6,000 2,558 43 3,442 g
500620 - Heallh insurance Expense 17,000 1,141 7 15,859 0
EXPENDITURES
501120 - Lab Testing Expense 6,000 4,773 80 1,228 1,314
501130 - Legal Expense 0 825 0 (825) 0
501150 - Liabllity Insurance Expense 0 0 0 0 0
501250 - Miscellaneous Expense 0 0 0 0 0
501260 - Miss Utility 200 0 0 200 0
501420 - Office Supply Expense 1,900 418 a2 1,482 o]
501440 - Qperation Supply Expense 38,000 26,830 69 12,170 135
501520 - Personal Contingency Exper 0 0 0 0 1]
501540 - Postage Expense 4,000 3,000 75 1,000 0
501560 - Pump & Haul Expense 13,060 7,650 89 5,350 1,350
501700 - Comp. Board I | 0 o 0 "0
501720 - Salary Expense 63,230 5,244 8 57,987 0
501820 - Tank Maintenance Expense o] 0 0 0 0
501840 - Telephone Expense 5,000 441 9 4,559 52




Page : 22
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Yearly Budget Summary by Department
3060 SEWER FUND
For Month Ending: Friday, January 31, 2020
Date : 2{5/2020 2:48:49 PM
User Name : DANA

Total YTD % of Remaining Current Month
Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
93 CCPSA SEWER
501850 - BRCDA Sewer easement 0 0 4] 0 a
501860 - TOH Supplles Expanse 260,000 152,623 69 107,377 0
501870 - Tools & Equipment Expense 5,000 1,860 37 3,140 0
501880 - Travel Expense 0 0 0 1] 0
501890 - Tuition Expense 0 0 0 0 0
501920 - Unemployment Insurance E: 0 0 0 0 0
501940 - Uniform Expense 0 78 0 {78) 0
502020 - VDH Fee Expense 0 46 a (46) 0
502040 - Vehicle Maintenance Expen: 3,000 2,750 92 250 o
502050 - Vehicle Expense 0 0 0 0 0
502060 - VRS Expense 11,000 ¢ 0 11,000 0
502120 - Water Purchase Expense 0 0 0 0 0
502125 - Sewer Treatment 252,352 140,777 56 111,575 36,008
502150 - WarkerCompensation Insure 2,000 o 0 2,000 V]
502500 - Heallh Ins. 0 0 g 0 0
502600 - Workers Comp. Ins. g 0 0 0 0
506600 - Engineering 0 0 o 0 0
516000 - Debt Retlrement 0 0 0 0 0
518600 - NRRW Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0
530000 - Transfer {o other funds 0 0 0 0 0
550000 - Depreciation Expense I 0 Q ] 0
800000 - Construction Payments ¢ g 0 0 0
900100 - Debt Payments 480,000 278028 &8 201,972 37,727
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,145,682 625,343 55 520,339 76,587
CCPSA SEWER Summary
Total YTD % of Remalning Current Month
Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
Total Revenues 1,259,582 578,450 46 681,132 76,584
Total Expenditures 1,258,582 870,175 53 589,407 81,457
Total Other 0 ] 0 0 0
Totals 0 {91,724} 0 91,724 (4,873)




AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
HELD AT THE TOWN OF WYTHEVILLE,
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
N WYTHEVILLE, VIRGINIA
THURSDAY, JANUARY 16, 2019, AT 10:00 A.M.

RE: __CALLTO ORDER, QUORUM

RE: _WVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

RE:. CONSENT AGENDA

RE: _ CITIZENS’ TIME

RE: _ VENDOR TIME

RE: APPROVAL OF INVOICE

1. AEP
2. Town of Wythevilie (December)
3. Wythe County (October)

RE: _CHIEF OPERATOR’S REPORT

Elevator

1t Quality Alr

New Permit

New pH Mefer
Sumlus

Cperators Mesating

COh LN

RE: BOARD TIME

$18,226 49
$53,447.55
$



Chief Operators Notes

. Elevator inspection was performed on 12/17/19; the inspecior found a
building code violation, the alarm bell was not working. | have contacted our
maintenance company and it was fixed on 12/23/19. It was a dead battery.

. 1st Quality Air was onsite 12/17/19 to perform regular maintenance on our air
blower and compressor,

. We received the newly issued Waterworks Operation Permit on December
20, 2019. The variance of 4 hour evenings. and 10 hours Sunday and Holidays
is still included. We have 30 days to appeal if necessary.

. Our benchtop pH meter started showing signs of issues recently and they we
getting to be more frequent. | ordered a new benchtop meter on 12/30/19
as a replacement.

. Seeking approval to sell old turbidity meters, and non-working pressure
wdasher,

. Operators Meeting was held on 1/9/19 with a fotal of 12 people present.
These included representatives from each locality and Peed and Boriz
engineers. The main 2 topics covered were the staffing and scheduling ot
NRRWA and the distribution system of NRRWA, Wythe County, and Wytheville,
There were 5 recommendations that came out of the meeting.



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
HELD AT THE TOWN OF WYTHEVILLE,
MUNICIPAIL BUILDING
IN WYTHEVILLE, VIRGINIA
Thureday, November 14, 2019 AT 10:00 A.RM.

Wembers present C. Wayne Suthertand, Jr. (#ytheville, Stephen Bear (Wythe County),
Dana Philfips {Carroll County), Gene Homey (Wythe County}, Tim Reeves (Wythe County),
Joseph E. Hand, Jr. (Wytheville), Cellell Daiton (Carroll County)

Members absent:
Others present: Zachary Slate, Don Crisp, Elvan Peed
RE;: CALL TO ORDER, QUORUM

Chairman Sutheriand established that a quorum of Authority members was present and
cailed the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m.

RE: INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairman Sutheriand led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

RE: CITIZENS' TIME

Chairman Sutheriand inquired 1f {here were any citizens present with topics of discussion
during the meeting. With no one to address the Autherity, Chairman Sutherland proceeded
with the agenda.

RE: VENDOR TIME

Chairman Sutherland inquired if there were any vendors present who wished {o address
the Authority. There being no vendors to address the Authorily, Chairman Sutheriand
proceeded with the agenda.

RE: CHIEF OPERATOR'S REFORT

Chairman Sutherland turned the meeting over to Mr. Slate.

Mr. Slate reported on work based learning with Wythe County Public Schools. Work based
learning is a program that allows businesses to open their doors to students fo come in and
gain experience. This can range from job shadowing to apprenticeship opportunities. | have
attended a meeting on this program on October 28th, 2019 at the Wythe County School



Board office. We could offer internship opportunities for the Wythe County students
starting in January 2020. Currently this internship would last for one semester of their
senior year. My original thought was to pair up interns with a classed operator to fill the 2nd
person siof. Afier attending this meeiing, | believe the primary focus in this program shouid
be public awareness of water treatment, the job itself, and allowing the interns to work for
this time period to gain experience for the job market. A few items left to explore is
insurance approvat and hourly pay. | have to give them this week a job description.

There was further discussion amongst the board members and Mr. Slate about pay, the
process, the type and amount of kids, the purposes and benefits, and the future outlook of
this program. A consensus was reached to look into the work based program with Wythe
County Public Schools next year in August. This would give us time to train new
employees, work out the hours per week, and work with the school system.

Mr. Slate reported an overview and his recommendations based on the salary study resuits
made up of response data frorm the Town of Wythevilie, City of Galax, City of Radford,
Town of Hillsville, NRV Regional Water Authority, and Pulaski County. Mr. Peed provided
financial impact data of different scenarios of increases.

Board members inquired as how the recommendations were formed and further details
resuiting in moving into closed session. '

Chairman Suthesland proceeded with the agenda.

RE: CLOSED SESSION

Chairman Sutheriand proceeded with the next agenda itemn a Closed Session as permitted
by the Code of Virginia Section 2.2-3711 (A){1) to discuss Personnel Matters. Mr. Reeves
motioned, and Mr. Hand seconded the motion that the New River Regional Water Authority
go into a Closed Session as permitted by the Code of Virginia Section 2.2-3711 (A1) 0
discuss Personnel Matters. The motion was approved with the following voting in favor and
there being no opposition: For; Stephen Bear, C. Wayne Sutherland, Jr., Tim Reeves,
Joseph Hand, Cellell Dalton, Gene Homey, Dana Phillips. Against: None. The motion
passed unanimously, with ali members present voting fo go into a Closed Session.

RE: RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

A motion was made by Mr. Reeves and seconded by Ms. Phillips in accordance with Code
of Virginia Section 2.32-3711 (A)(1) Personnet whereas 2.2-3712 Code of Virginia requires
a certification that only lawful business matters subject to the meaning for which we went
into closed session were discussed | hereby request approval to that certification. A motion
was made by Mr. Dalton and seconded by Mr. Hand to reconvene to open session. The
motion was approved with the following voting in favor and there being no opposition: For:
Stephen Bear, C. Wayne Sutherland , Jr., Tim Reeves, Cellell Dalton, Dana Phillips,
Joseph Hand, Gene Horney Against: None. '



RE- BOARD TWE

A motion was made by Mr. Daiton and seconded by Mr. Reeves to request Wythe County
to look at the current pay scale and work it out with the long standing employees.

Mr, Dalton discussed looking at proposals for privatization. A motion was made by Mr.
Dalton and seconded by Mr, Horney to pursue information on privatization and authorize.
Wir. Elvan Peed, of Peed and Boriz 1o use money in the engimeerting line ftem 10 gather that
information. For: Stephen Bear, C. Wayne Sutherland , Jr., Tim Reeves, Cellell Daiton,
Dana Phillips, Joseph Hand, Gene Haorney Against. None.

Mr. Elvan Peed reported there will be a committee meeting [with DEQ] on the November
19™ 2019 at 12:00 p.m. at the New River Regional Water Treatment Plant.

RE: ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Sutherland inquired if there is any other business to come before the Authority.
There being no other business, Chairman Sutherland caried to adjoum the meeting at
10:26 a.m. _

C. Wayne Suthe_rland, Chairman

Stepnhen Bear, Secretary/Treasurer



CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED MEETING UNDER
VIRGINIA FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

Date: 11MM4MM%___ ___
Work Session: Yes ___ No
VA Code, Section 2.2-3711{A)_1

Subject: Persoonel Matiers
CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED MEETING

WHEREAS, the New River Regional Water Autharity has convened a closed meeting on this date pursuant o
an affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the provisions of the Virginia Freedom of information Act;

and,

WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3711 (A) of the Code of Virginia requires a certificate by this Authority that such
closed meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the New River Regional Water Authority hereby certifies that to
the best of each member’s knowledge, (1) cnly public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting
requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the closed meeting to which this certificate resolution applies,
and (2) only such public business matters as were identified in the motion cenvening the closed meeting were
heard, discussed or considered by the Authority.

Vote: Mays
C. Wayne Sutherland, Jr.
Tim Reeves

Cellell Dalton

Stepnen Bear

Joseph E. Hand, Jr.
Dana Phillips

Gene Homey

(For each nay vote, the substance of the depariure from the requirernents of the Act should be described,)

B
><><><><><><><'§

Absent during meeting:

Absent during vote:

Secretary/Treasurer
New River Regional Water Authority



MOTION FOR CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED MEETING
AFTER RECONVENING iN A PUBLIC MEETING

1 move that the New River Regional Water Authority ceriify that, in the ciosed meeting just concluded, nothing
was discussed axcapt the matter or matters (1) specifically identified in the motion to convene in a closed
meeting and (2) lawfully permitted to be so discussed under the provisions of the Virginia Freedom of
Information Act cited in that motion.

Roll Call Vote Aye Nay*
C. Wayne Sutheriand, 4. %
Tim Reeves X
Cellell Dalton X
Stephen Bear X
Joseph E. Hand, Jr. X
Dana Phillips X
Gene Horney X

“For each nay vote, describe the substance of the departure from tne requirements of the act.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
HELD AT THE TOWN OF WYTHEVILLE,
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
IN WYTHEVILLE, VIRGINIA
Thursday, November 21, 2019 AT 10:00 A.M.

iMembers present: C. Wayne Sutherland, Jr. (Wytheville, Stephen Bear (Wythe County),
Dana Phillips {Carroll County), Tim Reeves (Wythe County), Joseph E. Hand, Jr.
(Wytheville), Cellell Dalton {Carroll County)

Wembers absent Gene Momey (Wylhe County),

Others present: Zachary Slate, Rabby Krunich, Trevor Hackler, Andrew Austin, Elvan
Peed

RE: CALL TO ORDER, QUORUM

Chairman Sutherland established that a quorum of Authority members was present and
called the mesting to order at 10:03 a.m.

RE: INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Sutherland led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

RE: CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Sutherland presented the Consent Agenda consisting of the minutes of the
regular meeting of October 17, 2019 to the Authority members for approval. Chairman
Sutherland inquired if thete was any discussion on the rinuies as presened. Being none,
Mr. Dalton made a motion, which was seconded by Mr. Bear, to approve the Consent
Agenda inciuding the minutes of the October 17, 2019 meeting. The motion passed
unanimously with all members present voting fo approve the Consent Agenda, including
the minutes of the October 17, 2012 meeting. Chairman Sutherland proceeded with the

agenda.

RE: CITIZENS' TIME

Chairman Sutherland inquired if there were any citizens present with topics of discussion
during the meeting. With no one to address the Authority, Chairman Sutherland proceeded

with the agenda.

RE: VENDOR TIME

Chairman Sutherland inquired if there were any vendors present who wished to address



the Authority. There being no vendors to address the Authority, Chairman Sutheriand
proceeded with the agenda.

RE: APPROVAL OF INVOIGES

Chairmman Sutherland advised that the next item on the agenda was the Appraval of the
Invoices as foilows:

1. AEP $10,716.14
2. Town of Wytheville (Qctober)  $20,107.28
3. Wythe County (September) $25,823.29

Chairman Sutherland inquired if there was any discussion on the invoices presenied. There
being no discussion, Chairman Sutherland inquired if there was a motion to pay the
invoices. A motion was made by Mr. Bear and seconded by Ms. Phillips to pay the invoices
as presented. The motion passed unanimously with all members present voting to pay the
invaices.

RE: CHI PERATOR'S ORT
Chairman Suthedand tumed the meeting over to Mr. Slate.
Ar. Slate reparted an the following:

1. Mr. Jonathan Hanks, a class two operator, rasigned on 11/10/19.

2. Jamie Rickman and Gregory Porter have started working for us this month.

3. AMR (American Mine Research) has been given the go ahead to start with the
SCADA upgrade project. AMR was onsite 10/24/2019 to correct hopefully the last
SCADA networking problem for a while. On 11/13/19 we came into all three filters
being drained. We lost 2 hours of production after backwashing and getting
everything back to where we needed to be. AMR has been contacted to help find a
solution to this problem. :

4. Elvan has been working with his contact at the Department of Environmentai Quality
(DEQ) a [committee] meeting was on November 19" 2019 at the New River
Regional Water Authority to discuss the withdrawal permit renewal.

5. Surry Chemical delivered sodium permanganate on 11/1/19. Them pumping the

. totes was a much better than us dealing with the barrels as before.

6. Raw Pump maintenance quotes came in from 2 different companies. Operafors
were concerned about getting quotes due to the Christmas hams from our current
contractor. We look fo save around $12,000+/- for a basic rebuild by switching
companies. Maybe we could approve purchasing hams with the savings? Raw well
access. Currently there is a, | believe, 40 foot extension ladder tied into place in the
raw well for access. !t has been in place for many years. We have $10,000
budgeted in construction to add a ladder. Instead of adding a ladder from the top, |



have started discussing with Russell Jackson about adding an access on the
outside, near the bottom, for a much safer access to the raw well for pump
maintenance and/or cleaning. Feasibility is yet to be determined.

7. McCraw Trucking was onsite 11/4/19 to begin cleaning Lagoon #2. The Lagoon has
been cleaned and is back in service.

8. VACORP will discuss with WCPS (Wythe County Public Schools) whenever we are
ready to pursue internships.

9. Generators were filled with fuel on 11/15/19 by Homestead Qil.

10. Basin number 2 was cleaned 11/20/19.

Mr. Dalton made a motion to approve a $100 net pay bonus to each employee of the New
River Regional Water Authority. The motion was seconded by Mr. Reeves. The motion
passed unanimously with all members present voting to pay each employee of the New
River Regionai Water Authority a $100 net pay bonus.

Chairman Sutheriand proceeded with the agenda.

RE: BOARD TIME

Elvan Peed reported on the DEQ committee meeting held on November 19" 2019. Mr.
Peed reviewed the iterns covered at the meeting. The main topics discussed being the
need fo justify our request for allotted withdrawal capacity and keeping our current raw
water intake screen size intact. Mr. Peed does not recommend bringing this before a panel.
The application for our withdrawal permit needs to be submitted 270 (two hundred and
seventy) days prior to the expiration of our permit, January 8, 2021. Target date is January,

2020.
Mr. Dalton reported he knew of 2 (two) biologist if we need to do an impingement study.

Mr. Peed reported we need to fix one of the air fines used for cleaning the screen in the
river.

RE: ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Sutheriand inquired if there is any other business to come before the Authority.
There being no other business, Chairman Sutherland camed to adjourn the meeting at

10:19 a.m.

C. Wayne Sutheriand, Chairman

Stephen Bear, Secretary/Treasurer



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
HELD AT THE TOWN OF WYTHEVILLE,
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
IN WYTHEVILLE, VIRGINIA
Thursday, December 19, 2019 AT 10:00 A.M.

Members present: C. Wayne Sutheriand, Jr. (Wytheville, Stephen Bear (Wythe County),
Dana Phillips (Carroll County), Tim Reeves (Wythe County), Joseph E. Hand, Jr.
(Wytheville), Gene Horney {Wythe County)

Members absent Cellell Dalton (Carroll County)

Others present: Zachary Siate, Robby Krunich, Trevor Hackier, Andrew Austin, Elvan
Peed, Billy Anderson '

RE: CALL TO ORDER, QUORUM

Chairman Sutherland established that a quorum of Authority members was present and
called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

RE: INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairman Sutherland led those preseht in the Pledge of Allegiance.

RE: CONSENT AGENDA

RE: CITIZENS’ TIME

Chairman Sutherland inquired if there were any citizens present with topics of discussion
during the meeting. With no one to address the Authority, Chairman Sutheriand proceeded
with the agenda.

RE: VENDOR TIME

Chairman Sutherland inquired if there were any vendors present who wished to address -
the Authority. There being no vendors to address the Authority, Chairman Sutherland
proceeded with the agenda.

RE: APPROVAL OF INVOICES

Chairman Sutherland advised that the next item on the agenda was the Approval of the
invoices as follows:



G

1.
2.

AEP $12,201.68
Town of Wytheville (November) $84,079.58
Wythe County (October)  $23,572.10
Wythe County (November) $23,816.13
Enei-X (Credit) $1,320.40

Chairman Sutherland inguired if there was any discussion on the invoices presented. Thers
being no discussion, Chairman Sutherland inquired if there was a motion to pay the:
invoices. A motion was made by Mr. Reeves and seconded by Mr. Horney to pay the
invoices as presented. The motion passed unanimously with all members present voting to
pay the invoices.

RE: CHIEF OPERATOR'S REPORT
Chairman Sutheriand turned the meeting over to Mr. Slate.

Mr. Slate reported on the following:

Basin 1 was cleaned on 11/25/19.

The power bills were late. They were turned in Monday 18 and due the 19. The fees
total $160.74 if they all go through.

Our heat pump began making noise. It is still under the 15 month warranty. 1
contacted the original installer's company fo look at it. They found 2 sensors bad
and are on order.

Water demand has increased, and my understanding is it will remain so, with the
exception of Christmas, until March. | have been working the difference this month
of the evening when allowed by our variance but | intend to do something different
in January 2020. My calculation is we need around 13.5-14.0 hours per week day fo
meet demand while remaining on 12 hour weekends. The difficultly is the demand is

" beyond the 12 hour threshold, each ftrainee has to be paired with a classed

operator, and only a classed operator can work solo during the permitted times of
our current variance. A few possible options | can see, aside from continuing as is,
to meet the demand is the following:

R Schedule change using three (3) teams

Mr. Slate continued on to describe the three (3) team schedule, how it would work,
the amount of coverage it would provide or not provide, and he also addressed
potential pros and cons.

Discussion followed including the risks of losing classed operators if this was



implemented.

ir. Slate reported our current job opening has been posted for over a month (11/7)
and only one classed operator has applied. Unfortunately they will not be an option.

Ik Allow the Town of Wytheville to make up the difference by their water
treatment ptant working extended hours until we are staffed to effectively use
the above schedule.

Mr. Slate reported how this work and the effect it would have on the Town’s Water
Treatment plant.

Mr. Slate reported | don't like either option. We're at a run a major risk with our
current staff as it is. How far are we willing to push it or how much risk are we willing
to assume? The plant is an asset to each locality served, the people in those
localities, and to the businesses we provide for. In being proactive, i have
recommended salary increases recently as a means to atiract and hold operators. It
stifl remains that we will be in significant trouble when classed operators do decide
to leave especially if our trainees aren’t class 2 or higher at the time. Another
recommendation 1 have is to hire additional trainees in preparation for that time.
To summarize, these are 2 options { see to meet the demand: Accept more risks
and change the schedule, or let the Town Water Plant make up the difference. in -
the end, | believe ultimately having 2 shifis is what we need, but with the staff
available to do it. Hopefully we will receive class 1 or 2 applicants soon as it is a
scary situation to be in. How would you like me to proceed with this?

Discussion ensued about staffing insufficiency, the open position, schedule,
salaries, part time operator options, cost effectiveness, overtime options, and water
rate increase and debt service impact. It was requested for Mr. Slate o prepare a
report on what is needed fo have the necessary staff coverage.

There was discussion about current storage tanks and the future Lot's Gap tank
impact,

Mr. Slate report the Town of Wytheville has received over 80% of their capacity
allocation a few days so far this month. Per our Waterworks Business Operation
Plan, a locality would have to average 80% or higher of their capacity allocation for
3 months. One potential issue that has surfaced in fight of this is cumently the Town
can receive around a maximum of 1.33 miilion gallons per day (MGD).

. Our sprinkier system was inspected on 12/11/19, and everything was fine.
. We are starting to jar test different coagulants to hopefully find a better product. We

have been using DelPac 2020 for many years. As mentioned before it could allow
for cost savings, better performance, and reduce or eliminate line/pump clogging. |



have noticed we have been having trouble after mud events with fine suspended
floc carrying through our basins when it should ideally be seftling out. | really hope
to find a chemical that will check ali these boxes. It's going to be a very educational
experience for the entire staff.

7. Mr. Peed contacted me that we need to authorize payment of the $25,000 for our
withdrawal permit renewal. We have enough in the contingency fund to cover this
permit.

A motion was made by Mr. Bear and seconded by Ms. Phillips to authorize payment in the
amount of $25,000 for the withdrawal permit. The motion passed unanimously with ali
members present voting o authorize payment of $25,000 for the withdrawal permit.

Chairman Sutherland asked Mr. Slate have an operators meeting and discuss the
NRRWA situation before the next board meeting.

Chairman Sutherland proceeded with the agenda.
RE: BOARD TIME

Elvan Peed reported we look to get the DEQ withdrawal permit [application] submitted in
February.

There was further discussion of water storage, Lots Gap, demand, high water users, and
managing the water and time.

RE: ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Sutheriand inquired if there is any other business to come before the Authority.
There being no other business, Chairman Suthertand carried to adjourn the meeting at
10:42 a.m.

C. Wayne Suther!énd, Jr., Chairman

Stephen Bear, Secretary/Treasurer



Town ony th e vilfe Invoice No. 1034
P.0. Box 533, 150 E. Monrog St.

Wythevilla, VA 24382

276-223-3333 fax 276-223-3318

Customer : -
Name NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY Date 12/26/2019
Address _ S

] City State ZiP
Phone.
__ __ Description | UnitPrice TOTAL

MONTHLY INVOICE-DECEMBER 2019
1 EXPENSES FOR DECEMBER 2018 $53.447 85 353447588
'NRRWA _ L ' R
SubTotal | $53447.56
Paymont Details - _ ~ $0.00
Check _

Check #
Make Checks _ -

Payable fo: Town Of Wytheville TOTAL $53.447.55

Amount Due 30 Days from Invoice Date




OV

O e e's T G-

00 $hdERR'E EEEa zHﬁ. ._guwu ﬁax Ex

Cepsem  Mumm SUM iaﬂu ﬁau e

: ] Uil e 4 o eSEOT MRS 8 = e
L GPEEE - - - GHORLN 4 AR
QIR'SE “RIAEE 1030 ¢S

8§ () Lo

: sg T : .

* E.ue 'z xﬂ.—esu_ﬂﬁﬁ mﬂﬁﬂgﬂbx
s 2308 - BT R
. 09 088"¢ Emwﬁ&: 1w g

ST RS SHTLRN. T
&Rtsgu i

.

Fig it Eﬂﬁﬁm ﬁin
: S AT A T -
' ESEHG = g <b

DTN Y SIS B
¥Eean v m_sn:mkﬁ RE T T O

T AL

R e

R A TEOTYIE S

 SEAUS TR HTL

.nﬂkﬁ Foninni

B WM - SEHWY ﬁ.ﬁn U

Loy ibcld

..sau F5ems

~ETHIN - BGRB8

WL ARINENT S L

SHEWNS MUBLIGRYMI S B

WO §0 TN FEha

SHIADS - WNEKE M

ST TRIRISTAIBNS 3 O
SINES W HRE S T4B
ALTUBHLGY WL TRIELN DALY WY W -
n LIHINI UIEY B 173

-

.

8?;8;858;88“;88:8;88;8.8;88;-8;8?assé'-qsﬁ'ééa:.sfas.' 1]

-————— s e —m———— ——— ,—— e e ——— e e — %

|EE IR i 1nTY Loy Lmay ey KO LT 3 vIw
e R QRIRMTATN ARG 2 - TR . R - 1354 el
: M B H SISUMY3 VKU @ S60-0 QRS

s R . - GRALTE - SRTIAL - TEAT6-
AWINS IMEQIS
T o ML 43 0 WEE M AT ERZSLAT




AN § /511173 12/3172019

&%‘QV?& 100 South Main Strel
- Y P.O. Box 80002
NPT B Biacksbury, Virginla 24082-6002
el msmx S40-552-2011 » B00-552-4123
Your Putatre. Your Bank, e nbbank.com

ek w2k AUTO**ALL FOR AADC 240

4024 (0.7510 AB 0,412 14 2 202
[llliil[illllililitlg|lllt§||‘flIllltiIll|l1|||l,|l|l|‘[;lll|illl

NEW RIVER REGIOMAL WATER AUTHO

PO BOX 966

WYTHEVILLE VA 24382-0966 30~

(SR =

m=Es

LGCAL BANWK. PERSONAL SERVICE.

NOW - PUBLIC FUNDS ACCOUNT 7511173

o CEER BRST B

LAST STATEMENT 11/29/1% 1,962,578.55

6 CREDITS 115,977.63
2 DEBITS 137,527.13
THIS STATEMENT 12/31/19 1,941,029.05
I DEPOSITS ~ = = ~ = = = — — =
REF #.....DATE...... AMOUNT REF #.....DATE......AMOUNT REF #.....DATE......AMOUNT
12/02  18,473.43 12/04 21,360.00 12/31  16,541.40
12/02  29,785.50 12/30  26,995.25
———————— OTHER CREDITS - = = = = - - - ~-

DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
INTEREST 12/31 2,822.05
—————————— CHECKS = = = = = = = — — =
CHECK &..DATE......AMOUNT CHECK #..DATE......BMOUNT CHECK #..DATE......AMOUNT

1280 12/03  84,079.58 1281 12/31  53,447.55

—————————— INTEREST = ===~~~ -

AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE: 1,950,848.06 INTEREST EARNED: 2,822.05
INTEREST PAID THIS PERIOD: 2,822.65 DAYS IN PERIOD: ' 32
INTEREST PAID 2019: 27,489.39 ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED: 1.66%
INTEREST RATE: 1.6500%

* % * CONTINUED * * *

iniii




i Sl P.O. Box 80002

onalBanlg | Boesedug, Viginia 240620002
bl b iy 540-552-2011-= B00-552-4123

Your Future. Your Bank. www.nbbandk.com

§QV?& 100 South #ain Streat

NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHO

ALLUUNT I511173

12/31/2019

NOW - PUBLIC FUNDS ACCOUNT 7511173

o Fnt TR RE

- - ~ ITEMIZATION OF OVERDRAFT AND RETURNED ITEM FEE

5 - = =

LEFEEELAELEL LR EEREEELLERALLE R AR SR ARl RXE el st ERss Ly RSt bER LN

* ! TQTAL FOR I TOTAL

* J THIS PERIOD | YEAR TO DATE
g U Uy ——
* TOTAL OVERDRAFT FEES: I $.00 t 5.00

T et s e v e e e e e 2 oy e e e s o o ke e e o o W S o A0 S . 6R . P e M o - Y o M Sk S S T T T A8 T T D o T T T T ¥n e . = W
* TOTAL RETURNED ITEM FEES: i $.00 i $.00

*

k3

A A T A R TR A R A T T T A A A AN A A T T A N AT R A AN A A A A AT AT A A AT TS A S A A A RS

———————— DAILY BALANCE -~ - — = - = = -
DATE...vouveens BALANCE DATE...........BALANCE DATE. . .
12/02 2,010,837.48 12/04 1,948,117.90 12/31
12/03 1,926,757.90 12/30 1,975,113.15

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

«vvavs.-BALANCE
1,941,029.05

Mmbcr




izag
- LB TS
I B 4222;1 #4 _m___dsdﬁﬂwnﬁ

‘{‘:ﬂ{—;’—@l Phewsia Srv..fy-a«w T 8 m=

SO0 b 2010 mamuam RERLAT

1280 -$84,079.58 -12/3/2019

VLwid
FEDL M SASILDBLRIG TEALLY

1281 -$53,447.55 -12/31/2019

HIE |



I —

[ SV ——

b neem e |

Lurw — — s

(] CORRECTED { checked)

PAYER'S name, sireal addesss, cily, siate, ZIP code, and tolephono no. Payer's BTN (aptional) CHE No, 1545-0112
NATIONAL BANK OF BLACKSBURG
100 S MAIN ST, P O BOX 90002 1 Inleiest income:
BLACKSBURG VA 24062-9002 3 30,084.83 8.— @ _wﬂ.mu_mw» income
540-951-6234 2 Eady wilhdrawal penaity
8 0.00 | Fom1098-INT
PAYER'S Ti REGIPIENT'S TIN 3 Interest an U.S. Sawings Bands and Treas. obligations Copy 8
54-0314870 XX-XXX9834 $ 0.00 Far Realpion!
RECIPIENT'S name, street addross, eity, slale snd ZiP code 4 Federa Income 1ax wilhheld 15 lavesiment expanses
$ ______o0p s 0.00 o g ey
$e Forzign fax paid 000 7 Fereign country of U.5, possession L_.h.,wm”___mm Wﬂmm._“mwnh
B Tax-oxemp! interesi - 9 Speeibed private activily dont lnherest auu“ﬂw__u_ﬂ&«aﬂ ww__“.“cc.w u
CARROLL COUNTY PSA 5 0.00 |8 0.00_| e
605 PINE STSTE2 10 haske! giscaunt 7 Bond promn * haznst been reporied.
HILLSVILLE VA 24343-1483 I 0.00_|5_ 0.00
whemv,.mh 12 B periunen Trarzty chiilons |13 Bond prenium 1ax-exempl boad
a 0.00 0.00
Arcounl number (5 insleuctons) 14 Nwﬂ%%.__ﬂ_ muu___,h. Taxercg TE Siare] 16 S1@e Genliicalion An) 17 State tox withheld
B565 VA gos4oaiagio 1% 0.00

Form 1089-INT

(keep for your recoids)

wrev ks goviFami GBINT

INTEREST STATEMENT FOR 2019

Depariment of the Trensury - inlemal Revenue Sovico

TYPE AGCOUNT NUMBER INTEREST EARNED FORFEITUAE FEDERAL TAX (a._._.xzmﬁw .
NOW - PUBLIG FUNDS 7530800 780.33 0.00 0.00
NOW - PUBLIC FUNDS 7531114 2,306.88 0.00 0.00
NOW - PUBLIC FUNDS 7661903 54.53 0.00 0.00
NOW - PUBLIC FUNDS 7662752 20,291.46 0.00 0.00
NOW - PUBLIG FUNDS 7731408 1,640.88 0.00 0.00
NOW - PUBLIC FUNDS 7767858 1,967.54 0.00 000 .
NOW - PUBLIC FUNDS 7894017 3,023.20 0.00 000 -



NJ [~

i —
..,—‘\'lll.lilflnn-lal.rlnr)l.l e

|rstiutkions Tor Four 6253, Seedhe

B R e ihinaterdor ey
wq._.z.ir.—.!av Above Lof & Licerempl _ncm..,.

C—3

L1

[=-

Ty HEbea il i, oo .

J

e T,

Bl

-

ry—

TosedIE. et

INTEREST STATEMENT FOR 2019
ipti i Interest 4 Federal Tay
Accountnumber Description 1 Interest Income 2 mmqwmﬁ%%_ﬂzm_ 3 Bond Interes ekt
110217223201 Checking 22.01 .00 .00
TOTALS 22.01 .00 .00

e e i e b ot S o e s e i

1
|
|
1
i
|
'
|
I
1
i

i tr————

Form T1099-INT {keap for your records.) veww.irs.geviorm1099int

Depariment of lhe Treasury - Intemal Revenue 5e

PAYER'S naime, sireel address, ciy of town, stale of province, country ZIP

Payer's ATN (oplional)
or foreign posial code, and telephone no.

OME No. 15450112 | CORRECTED (if checked) =%

CARTER BANK AND TRUST 1 lateroet income

interest Income

2019

s iy

%20 COLLEGE BRIVE $ . 22.61
MARTINSVILLE VA 24112 2 Eorly wilhdrawal penally Cop
(RITY DYR-DR2E 3 _go | Form T099-INT For Reuipi

W I- e @mdnne Rands and Trens, obkyatlons _

This s Impork



-0

T JGEDS LB LR 0D REF RUREIRRIRL RIRN LA DER IR

‘ FIRST DATA REPORTING SERVICES LLC
PO BOX 6604
HAGERSTOWN MD 21741-6604

CARROLLCO PSA 621752
CARROLL CO PSA HEp 31
G05 PINE ST STE2

HILLSVILLE VA 24343-1463

dRRU R 1 RL RITHUTI R TR R LG TR ]

Instructions for Payee

You have reecived iis form berause you have either (p) accepied payment cands for payments, or (b}
reeeived payiens throuph a third pany network thal excreded $20,800 in gross 10tal repantable
iransactians ang the aggregate nuntber ol those transackinns exceeded 200 for he calondar year. Merehant
acquirers and third pany panizations, as p setflement eatitics (PSEs), must repert the
proezads of payment eand aod third pardy notwork lransaclions made (o you on Form 1099.K under
Intermut Revenue Cnde seclion 6050W, The PSE may have 4 vith o} ie payment
facilitator (EPF) or ather third pany payer 1o make paymienis 1o you. H you have questiots abont the
atrounts seported ai shis forn, costact the FILER whose infonnztion 15 shows in the vpper Ioft comer an
the fromt of this form, I you do nol neeognize the FILER shown in the apper left comer of ihe Torm,
contagt the TBE whose nanic and phone number ore showa in the Jower kel coruer ol the Ferm above your
ageaunt number, See the separie instruclions [of your income wx nelurn for vsing the felommalion
seporied on this form.

Payee's tuxpayer idendificativa number (TIN). For your protection, this form may show only the lst
four digits of'your TIN {social sccurily number (SSN), individual taxpayer idemitication nuesber (TTIN),
adaplion {expayer identification numbir (ATTN), ar ¢mployer identifisation sursber (ET). However, the
istucr has reporied your caniplete TIN ta the IRS.

Aecount number. Muy skow 2a sccount number or oilier unifee number the FSE assigned to distinguish
youraccount.

Hox Tz, Shows the agpregate gross amount of payment card/ird party ncovork transactinns iade te yon
Iarough the PSE during the calondar year.

If you have questions contact:
CUSTOMER SERVICE
Phone number: §66-397-5721

Boy 1b, Shows the aggaegate gross amourt of ol reportable payment transections made to you throngh the
PSE during the coleadar year where the card was ol present of the lime of the tronsaclion or the card
nmnber was keyed into the tenminat, Typically, this refates to anlinc sales, plirne sales, or catalngue sales,
1£ tlte box Ear thied party netwark 15 checked, or if these are thivd pary network transactions, Card Mot
Preserl imnsactions will not berepnrted,

Box 2. Shows the mercbanl ¢alegony cade used [or paymen! cand/thirg party nework tmnsactions (i
available) reported on 1hys forn.

Bux 3. Shows the numbear of payment tr
the payraent cord'ihizd pany netwerk.
Box 4. Shows backop wilhliolding, Generally, a payer must backup withheld if you g not fumnish your
TIN of you sfid not furnish the comect TIN 1o the payer, Sce Form W-9, Reguest for Toxpoyer
1dentification Number sod Centification, asd Pk, 505, Include this amount on your iacone 1x relura a5
1 wilhiheld.

Toxes S2-5L Shows he grass atvoant of payment cardithird party nelwork fronsactions made to yau for
ench manth of the calendar yeir.

Toxes 68, Shows siale and tocal income tny wilhleld font the payments.

Future devefupmunts, For the latest information about develapmeats relered to Form 1099-K and its
instructions, such as legislation cnoeted after they were published. go to wwnwins.pov/Form1099K.

{nol neluding refund saclions) p sed threugh

OLALSG38 - |- 03721719

[] CORREGTED (if checked)

FILER'S name, street address, city or town, state or provinee, country, ZIF | FILER'S TIN OMB No. 1545-2205
or foreign postal code, and telephons no. 470902841 Paymeﬂt Card aﬂd
FAYEE'S TIN H
FIRST DATA REPORTING SERVICES LLC XX-XXK9834 2019 Third Party
PO BOX 6604 T2 Gross amount of payment Network
HAGERSTOWN, MD 21741-6604 fr;dé’;';'t’i‘;ﬁ;"y network Transactions
866-397-5721 $ 463,701.34 Form 1099-K
k[ t(igrr‘cslal\i%g I;;esem 2 Murchant category code Copy B
Check to indicate if FILER is a {ank ?ag%c#eg’;ggicate transactions $ 240,921.16 4900 For Payee
Payment settfemant entity (PSE) D Payment card 3 ?lumbert'_of payment 4 Fe_ederaldincume tax
Electronic Payment Facilitator ransachons winna i i i
(EPPY/Other third pariy Third perty retviork (1] 5726 $ T amaton e e
EQ;KEE;S namt:a tS!reat aci?rws ﬁnclt{ding aé:ﬂz. lrI;o'} forei stal cod 53 January 5b February %ein‘% fgr;}i;hed 1o
or town, state or province, country, an or fereign pastal code ¢ 34,577.19 $ 39.849.84 r: S, If you ara
. . quired 1 file 3
CARROLL CO PSA 8c March 5d Aprll feiumélfa?ﬁigetr;!ce
CARROLL CO PSA $ 39.402.34 $32.860.18 o otion ,;:y el
605 PINE STSTE2 Se May 5F June "mf’::::% 0:’\ you if
HILLSVILLE, VA 24343-1463 $ 37.510.67 $39.495.79 results from this
Sg July Sh Asgust transaction and the
$ 38,680.67 $ 42.350.16 B
5i Septemhber 5 Qctober reperied,
PSE'S name and telephore number $ 45982.77 % 38,133.88 SR
g;:iSR:!':«& EZP;‘(;;’MENT S 5k November 5F December
T $ 33,832.54 $41,02531
Account number {see instuctions) Q052256004001 1637000 6 State 7 State identification no. 8 State ncome tax wilkheld
$

Form 1099-K
247T72688T3

(Keap for your records)

viwwlrs.goviFerm1088K  Department of the Treasury - Internat Revenue Service
11600

03D 1000 8€95 99S0dAHD

H4NIVO TOCOR 40 TO900 39vd SYTLOZ2 28

254129



8181 COMMUNICATIONS PKWY TXW-1403

PLANQ TX 75024

I“"I'i"l}E”i'”hhlillE'll'"El'l[EI"IE"Ii]“"""['!ifh
0024104 102 NSPOTASO 122 000000G00000 0810 K1

CARROLL COUNTY PSA

805-2 PINE STREET
HILLSVILLE VA 24343

foreign poslat code, and {elephene no,

PAYMENTECHLLC

PLANO TX 75024

1-888-886-8869

8181 COMMUNICATIONS PKVWY TXW.1403

FILER'S name, street address, cily or lown, siate or province, country, ZIP or

Chack to indicale if FILER is a (an):

Paymaent saitlament antily {(PSE)

Etectrenic Payment Facilitator (EPF)}
Other {hird party

]

Check 1o indicate transactions
toported aro:

Payment card

o
=4
e
&
=3
@
o
=
~
o
o
=
-
o
bl
b
[
™
-3
~
-
[l
&
o~
™M
@
=

[C]CORRECGTED (if checked)
FILER'S TIN Payment Card 3
26.0405045 |  OMB No. 1545-2205 and Third Party
Network
PAYEE'S TIN 2019 Transactions
XX-XXX9834
Form 1089-K
ta Gross amount of payment
cardfthird party natwesk transaclions
$131,605.26
1b Card Not Present [ransaclions 2 Merchant calegory code COpy B
4900 Fer Payee

[

Third party network

$131,605.26

3 Number of payment transactions

4 Federal Income tax witkheld

This is important tax

2010 $0.00 information and is being
PAYEE'S name, street address, city or town, slale or province, country, and ZIP 5a January &b Febroary ;:e”:.l:gsgég :l;zll?:'rglzou
or foreign postal code $12,142.05 $12589.39 | ° _ agiigence penally or
ther sancfion may be
CARROLL GOUNTY PSA 5S¢ March 5d Aprit , @ r
505-2 PINE STREET $14,842.52 S124B.70 | e e e
HILLSVILEE VA 24343 Sa May 6 June transaction and the IRS
%11,363.69 511,832.47 determines that it has not
been reported,
5g July 5h August
$12,794.71 $17,499.62
PSE'S name and tefephone number 5j September 5j October
%12,080,95 £13,074.15
5k November 5| December
$0.00 $0.00
Accoual number {s@e instructions) & State 7 Stale [dentification no, 8 Stale incoma tax withheld
583553VA VA $0.00
Form 1089.K (keep for your records) www irs govfform1099K Dapanimen! of the Troasury - intarnal Revenue Service



